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| pegarr TR JOP WECRE! .
o ' -nm hﬁn "on Murders (Comt'd)

(1) XUBIEL states that '
n--.m-rmumhm' :lpﬂ.mmmm
_ CEAM (W50/U58) wntil 19U6, at which time he moved to MAINZ, Fremch Zeme, where
uumnuummuuzm.

- o Goor Kirohstr. L9, VILSBIBURG, o former offfiser
: in the German 5 was statiomed in SMOLENSK, fifteen (15) km
from the Katym in 194243 with the 57th German Army Corps. He was

pressnt vhen the bodies were exhumed from Eatya forest, and states that te
his kmowledge there were between 2,000 and 3,000 bodies, all shot through the
neck, and buried in tem (10) teo fifteen (15) mass graves. He states that the
bodies were exhumed by German uluun-br&ounﬁluornw-n
Commissiom im Angust 1543.

d. The following mmnudm cbtained frem $-38-V, aad was (

- ttanslated frem the ord Polish lamguage olal Agents BRAYD, SOLTYS,
: and SHOIK of this . 2 T $ :

- (1) Over 8,000 officers of the Poliah army were inmtermed by the
& Soviets in three (3) main Prisemer of War Emclesures at the cessatiom of
hostilities between FPoland and Russia im Septesber 1939. Included smong these
officers were twolve (12) Gemerals, mimety-four (9) Colomels, 263 Majers, snd
7,800 efficers of lesser reank. The csmps were leoecated at EOZIEBLSK

and OSTASHEOV, loglnhguﬁ-mww.ﬁuooﬂ!un.nn“h
emall groups of betweem sixty (60) amd 300 mem to & small town mear the Katym
mnuuumwam,mmmmmm

(2) During the perioed frem Septembe
dhmd”dﬂm.m eomtacta between Folish
officiale, imoluding Generals Wladimir ANDERS, Wiedimir

VISHINSKY, MOLOTOV, mtm.m-hh- to

learn their fate. halﬁ.ﬁ-h oomtact, several offieial ecemmumiques
wore dispatched frem the LONDON Pe Goverament to MOSCOW demanding to kmow
the disposition of these mem, In all disoussiens, and in all answers %o Pelish
commmmiques, the Soviets asserted the follewing peints:

a) All Poles takem prisemer by the Soviets had been freed.
b) It was pessidble that the missing Polish efficers had
 escaped to Mamchuria. (This theory was advanced by
Stalin himself,)
(e) Porhaps the officers had beem captured by the Germame.

During ome @iscussiom, Polish Ambassador KOT had steted to VISHINSEY that
- qn-i-t-:v%soom-muuuunﬁm. ‘The Soviets alee
me—’mmum

I8
:
!
!

. F

On 28 Jemuary 1ish Minister of
m.m-(gcumuhulrf umﬂ |
“a*wm_yw 2 n ”‘t %S
ne & e Ipeies & @ i TR \‘ ‘{ *,-.—';; |

7 LER ! '-

Copy / of 5 ooples.
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soRaEeT upr-‘m

. : london, January 28, 1942,
= The mu'; Govermment regrets to have to bring to Four Excellency's notice
that, sceording to information just received, the liberation of Polish citizens
dotalued on the Serritory of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republiocs in labour

iy esmpe and other jpleces of detention hes mot been completely carried outs Ina
_ sumber of cages the local sdministrative authorities of the Union do not apply

€ in full the provisions of the Soviet Decrse dated August 12, 1941.

¥ o ]

{ » In this respect I have the honour to mention in particular the painful fact,

w . that of all the officers and soldiers registered in the prisoner of war camps

S o of BOLIBLSK, STAROBIELSK snd OSTASHKOV, 12 generals, 94 colonels, 263 ma jors

Iy =i about 7,000 offieers of lesser rank have so far not yet been set fres. It

3 sust bo emphasized that investigations earried out in Poland and in the Reich
bave made it possible to establish definitely that these soldiers are not at

%A presest ia occcupied Poland, nor in prisoner of war camps in Germany. f

e 3 Ascording to [ragrentarv information that has reached us, a certain number

« 4 of theee prigoners find themselves in extremely hard circumstances on Frans

c;‘ = land, Nove Zemlya and on the territory of the Yakut Republic on the banks

L 4‘ of the Iolyma river.

I must add that the question of the fate of Folish citizens, civilians and
sdlitar;, bas been the subject of several consecutive interventions by the Folish
Bsbasey ot LUYBYSHEV, which will soon be in a position to submit a new list of
sanes of all these persons to the Government of the Union, The same question was
slee the sudject of a conversation im MOSCOW on December 4, 1941, betwsen the '
Toldsh Irime Minister and the Chairman of the Council of Peoplo's Commissars.
During the ocourse of this conversation General SIFORSKI was relieved to receive
AR Aspurance tiat the necessary instructions would be issued to the competent
Soviet authorities and that all the prisomers would be set free.

Roferring to the letter and spirit of this conversation and of the under- .
standings reached by our two Govermments, I have no doubt that Your Excellency
1 »y oomviction that the efficient and speedy execution of the
of the supplementary Protocol to the Polish-Soviet Agreement signed
on July 30, 1941, concerning the liberation of Polish citizens, R Ract
or detained in prumr of war cemps or labour camps, rests om o -
motvives of humanity and justice, Your Excellency will no doubt also
Polish Uowernment's opinion that special importance should be attached
vourable development of our mutual relations, as desired the
loaders of both our countries wnited in the common struggle against the

:
?

%i

!

o3
:
TErs

In requesting Your Excellency to be so good as to bring the -m.t i
aste Yo the attentior of mm,zhhthhmintoum
Beselloney of ny highest consideration,

'-'""‘1""\'*"!'1“!
homour to be, eto. CCu!ﬂ AR "u“ L.

Wi
Tour

: .Juo-rum?m.mmhmmugyp

' . 4 " 1 .-I ..q. . -—;..L"‘:-':'.;
‘-" d . ; G RN Si ey
. 5 LG R O L -F. il oo Lo CEASE AQUOLY
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 byie e CP SECRET &
SUBJECT: Xatyn Forest Murders (Cont'd)

ot L s Lyt T
In re to January|28, 1942, the h
the Mc‘kp ove - E$M“tﬁ"ﬁ 11owing ';:?y;'u:.notloo:“w' o esal ¢

The Soviet Covernment cannot agree to the statement comtained in Your
Excellency's note. According to these statements the liberation of Polish
citigzens, including officers and soldiers, detained on the territory of the
USSR in labour ommps and other places of detention, has not been completed,
because, it is alleged in the note, the local Soviet authorities have not applied
to their full extent the provisions of the Decree (Ulmse) of the Presidium of .

the Supreme Council of the USSR of August 12, 1941, concerning the amnesty to
Polish citizens,

In the reply by M,V.M. MOLOTOV's note of November 8, 1941 addressed to
M, EOT, and in the Aide-lemoire of the People's Commissariat for Foreign Affairs
of November 19, it had already been announced that the amnesty to Folish citizens
bad been strictly carried out. An eppropriate investigation conductea by
campetent Soviet authorities after the conversation held on December 4, 1941,
between the Polish Prime Minister, Gemeral SIKORSKI, and the Chairman of the
People's Commissars of the USSR, J.V.STALIN, completely confirmed the above
statement; besides the People's Commissar, in the spirit of his note No.6 of
Japuary 9, 1942, addressed to the Embassy of the Republic of Foland, gave additioms)

detailed explanations on the carrying out of the ammesty in favour of Folish
citizens.

As the Polish off'icers and soldiers were liberated on ths same basis ag other
Polish citisens under the Decree of August 12, 1941, all that has been said above
applies equally to the Polish Officers and soldiers.

As regards the statements oontained im Your Excellenoy's mote, alleging that
there are still Polish officers who have not yet been set free, and that scme of
them are on Frans-Joseph and Nova Zemlya islands, and the banks of the River
Kolyma, it must be stated that these assertions are without foundation and
obviously besed on imsccurate information. ' In any case, whenever it is learnmed
that there are certain isolsted instances of delay in setting free Polish oitisens,
the ocmpetent Soviet authorities immediately take measures necessary for their
release. AP L

The Soviet Uovermment takes this opportunity to declare that it has put inmte
full effect the measures concerning the liberation of Folish citizens in accordance
with the Supplementary Protocol to the Soviet-Polish Agreement of July 30, 1M1,
and that thus the Soviet Covermment is doing in this respect all that is this
respect all that is necessary for the future favoursble development of Soviet-

. l’lﬂilh nntiﬂ. o«
1 bave the honow to be, eto.

v BOGOMOLOV X
* .- -u \
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to 3
15 April 1943, they had found the bodies of several
in mass graves in the vicinity of Katyn Forest
' given wide publicity by the German pr« !
The Polish Govermment im Londom then issued a statement dated
37 April 1943 requesting the Internationsl Red Cross in GENEVA, Switzerland, to
send & delegation to Katyn and establish the following three fundamentals:

found in the Katyn graves 1
their deaths ? . s

£
1
:
a

A8 smesrph of this statement is quoted below:

* B Jolish Govermsent has instructed their representative in Switzerland to
the Istersational Red Cross im GENEVA to send s delegation to investigate
Srve state of affairs on the spot. It is desired that the findings of this

protestipe institution, which is to be entrusted with the task of clarifying the .

sailer aad setablishing responsibility, be issued without delay.

(6) Om 20 April 1943, Minister RACZYNSKI again despatched a letter
% Joviet Jabassader BOGCMOLOV, demanding an explanation as to the fate of the
Poliak prisonere nissing within the USSRe _

. Ilondon, April 20, 1943.
wr. Aimdbmssador, "

Foreign Selegraph agencies publish a report of the German military
sviberities somweraing the discovery at Kogia Cora near Katyn in the vicinity
o BULEEE of » waas grave containing the bodies of the Polish officers :
Sllagedly killed in the spring of 1960. luring the first few days 156 bodies
*are LAentiried smong which the body of Major General MIECZYSIAW SMORAWINSKI is
swppeesd %o have been found, £ 4 BF o da

e report, although emamting from enemy l’nﬁuo, has produced pﬂcronl s
Sanisty a0t only in Folish publie opinion, dut also throughout the mld. :

= statement on April 17, 1943, the Polish Government .m;m_.'.m

£

Rt 's atterpt to it the treeedy of Polish prisomers of war inm

Wie TRER for her owm politieal « But more ever the Polish Govermment

saisteing 19e attitude that the truth about this case 8o oynicelly exploited by
e s S &

! Ayl
¥
o B e B
ThR L

Ton are ne doudbt awmre, Mr. Ambassador, that after the comelusion of
Agressent of July 30, 1941, ¢ h Governument repeated
e oivil and milite _

el

Fitiarite propaganda must be fully elucidated. R, 45"'"
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Swbj: Eatyn hut Murders (Cemt'd)

ot mmhiumhih'u.
weore interred in the wmiform they

-

From this it may be inferred that
were wearing at the time of death,
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W ¥ L pd Nep . S
: . COUMNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS REGION V
7970™ COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS EEDTIMENNT GROUP

gbrj FSN/tb APO 28

Pile: 23 Jue 1948
mmmﬁm/- e
SUMTEOT: Katyn Porest Murders g_w_”; ,_JF,/( 3,907

1. houplimudthurbalinmtimh-omntimOfﬂw,
Wumv,MRIﬂSMMMMWW
knowledge of the subject.

. @ BHans FRITZSCHE who is now interned at the Civilian Interze
ment Enclosure #22, REGEVSBURG, was as a former leading member of the
in close contact with tnose people and
#mntmstodutntheinmtiutimufthmhm
Murders in 1943.

E

2. As a whele FRITZSCHE's report confirms substance stated in SRI,
this Headquarters, subject as above, dated 21 June 1948,

a. FRITZSCHE ingists though that Dr, MARKOV, the
member of the International Cemmission which investigated the EKatyn Forest
Murders in April 1943, did not fail to sign the findings of the Commission
because he dissented with the epinion expressed by all other members as
to the length of time the corpses had lain in the mass graves, Dr. MARKOV
made such a statement before the Interrational Military Tribunal in

b, FRITZSCHE's story for Dr, MARKOV's failure teo sign the find-
ings of the Coamisgion is as followss

(1) Dr, BUHTZ who was in charge of the Commission and whe ‘
old time acquaintance of FRITZSCHE met the latter just as he (Dr, ‘
was te turn over the findings of the Commission to the Inter< -
national Press, Dr, BUHTZ told FRITZSCHE that the entire findings were

vut that Dr, MARKOV had not signed it, having had a rendezvous
ﬁﬂmdﬂmmmh‘dummtnm
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3. Agent's Notes and Cemments: It is recemmended that higher Head-
quarters avail themselves te the records of the First Internatiemal Mili-
2 ﬁt,uy?ribumal atmmmwpmunumnmxmw
L o | = P A ae 7 ;
k..u,”; 2‘Et nection the statements of the two German witnesses
3 for the ﬁef&ﬂ bo- icular interest.

b. Evaluation of above repert is B=3,

75Xt 4

- Bpeadhl Agent, CIC

QFFICER COURIER ONLY

————

Ccli
oIS ETE

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 52739 by AMW/MP on 15 March 2012



Wilson Center Digital Archive

HEADQUARTERS
970TH COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS DETA.HMENT
EUROPEAN COMMAND

S: 18 May 48

- ' A g APO 757
p-2298¢8 L Liyuyh |k Wal" 18 March 1948

=

SUBJECT: Katyn Forest Murders
TO : See Distribution

l. This headquarters is desirous of obtaining infor-
mation which might be available concerning the Katyn
Forest Murders.

2. Several thousand Polish Army Officers were sup-
posedly murdered in the early part of the war in this
forest. Propaganda stories released by the Germans accused
the Russians of these atrocities while the Russians stated
that the Gamans performed & murders.

e It is believed that further information might
be procurable from former German Military authorities or
German Military Government officials who may have been
located in the general area of Eastern Poland or Western
Russia.

4. It is reall that practically every German
will have some gener cnowledge of this event, however,
only reports made by persons having some actual basis for
their statements are desired.

5., 1% 13 rgrthez- desired that source of report and
the probability o rce being in a position to render
such a report be given. It is not necessary to submit
name of source.

6. DNegative reports are desired.

BY ORDER OF COLONEL ERSKINE:

EARL 3. RO 'NING, :4%

2 Ma jor, Infantry
Mr. OLIPHAN-/emf/7256

Distribution "C" %f\

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 52739 by AMW/MP on 15 March 2012



Wilson Center_ Digital Archive Original Scan
f SECKI'T /3 ﬁlﬂw
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o HEADQUARTERS o
COUNTER 'NTELLIGENCE CORPS REGION V
970™ COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS DETACHMENT

APO 228
FEW/er

1
?;- 13 April 1948

COMEIALNITIA
File; 7-1.30;3) ¥ i o by ‘ i o

VEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICER IN CFRARGE
SUBJECT: KATIN Foreet Wurders

l. In compliance with verbal orders Commanding Officer, investiga-
tion was initiatec in sn &tlompt to gather informulion concerning subject.

2., Informetion receivea i1um informant svurcea reveals thuel @ recurd
of subject Incident, lacluding statemenis from many former high reukdng
offfcers in the German Army, among them Heirman GOERING, 48 conielned 4z
the amnals of lle Int:%nggpul ¥Militery Tribunal st NUENEFRG. Ihie
recoxrd, Ly virtve of ER agreuement betwean a U, S. Army General end & Soviet
Army Geueral (nsmes unknown), was never mede public,

3. It is recommended that action be taken by higher headquarters
through eppropriate command channels in gelining eccess to IMT records
for further informeticn concerning subjsci.

T

Erncat & 2l
FORREST E, WOOD
Toi; PEGENSBURG MIL, 2087 buecial Agent, CIC

SOURCE: C-27-y
EVALTATION; Be3

Fage 1 of 1 Page
Copy _L of 4 Coples

_—

HE:

P . SR 3¢
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SUB-REGIONIBBBURG
coummmuumoommnm

APO 512
II1-%-1761 oo Mapra =

MEMORANDIM TOR THE OFFICER IN CHARGE
Tw iRl AV e AL
1. Reasen for imvestigatioam: .

Reference is made to 1lst Ind. Regien III, Comnter Intelligence Oorys,
Subject: KATYN FOREST file number I11-5197, dated 18 March 1948, With
reference to the above ment letter, this office contacted fermer Gemeral
Oberst EHe former German Chief of Army General Staff, now detaimed’

151/GT4) EDIE Generals Camp, whe sulmitted the infermatien
eontained in paragraph 2 of this repert, cenceraing the KATIN FOREST murders.

2. Results of investigative activity:

< Oa 6 April 1948, this Agent guestioned fermer Gemeral Oberst Heins
'GUDERIAN, at the NEUSTADT EDIE Gemerals Camp, who was formerly ia cemmand of
the Second Panser Army in Russia during the year 1341, General GUDERIAN stated
that he remembered having read reperts oa the KATYN FCREST NURDERS, late ia
1942 or the begimaniag of 1943, and that there was no deudt in his mind, dut
that the murders had beea committed by the Seviet forces. Gemeral GUDERIAN
further stated that the fellewing listed Gemeral Staff Gemerals ceuld give
exact infermation en the murders decause they were in cemmand of the Sigmal
Corpe treeps in the area where the bedles of the Pelish efficers m discev-

ered. ] 3
&. Albdert Geseralleutnant, fermerly detained in NEUSTADT HDIN,
_ preseatly Zone at NEIMARKT (M50/T78), St. Veit Behelfsheim 5,
Oberbayern. ;

b. ' ‘m ' former loura:lhthnl. detained
ia ALLENDORF (151/G9%4) HDIE. sen as waknown. Address could be od-
tained frem Gemeral Albert PRAUN,

. mu HREUS Generalleutaant, former Chief of Operatiem Div-
ision at ere., HEUSINGTR was injured with HITLER em 20

July 194k, I'ﬁ.rl; detained at ALLENDORY EDIE and preseatly liviag at WALK-
ENRIED (M52/093) Kreis GOSLAR, Bahnhofstrasse 3, British Zenme.

3. Agent's notes, comments and recemmendations:
It is suggested that cepies of this repert be sulmitted te lod.- e

and te the British Intelligence ia erder te conduct interregations of the adeve
listed l-uu Staff Officers. HRvaluatien: !-2

ofaf=  SECRET -

/P
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Source: Heinz GUDERIAN
Telephone: MARBURG 2838

!

b

)
I
‘A d

E. BURR II
Special Agent, CIC
Commanding

Page b, of Z Pages
Copy L of S Coples
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Special Agent, CIC
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s o HEKADQUARTERS | 20 Q‘M '
COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORFS REGION I
970TH COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORES DETACELENT

EUROFEAN COMMAND EXE.EFG.al
' A¥Q 154, US Army
20 April 1948
I-10227
r & F'!F' ﬁf.l'_'\ F° 7o
SUBJECT: KATYN Forest Murders &b,” LB ITHR

\ g

=

5 -ll' F;
l. Reason for Investigation.
Reference is made to letter, Headquarters, 970th CIC

Detachment, APO 757, datad 18 March 1948; file D-229548, subject:
KATYN Forest Murders. b :

2. Results of Investigation.
a. Attached hereto as Exhibit 1 is an English translation
of a statement from the SOURCE concerning his duiice and knowledge
of the SUBJECT. ‘

3. ent's C ents and Rec endations.

a. The SOURCE is piacing‘the undersigned agent in con-
¢ tact with several oi his former unit members. As this is done
further results will be submitted. :
b. Evaluation of this report is C-3.

¢. SOURCE: uncarded.

o e HE oy

| f ot a E. F. M
Apprwadpépw /(/ gfﬁ - : Special Agent CIC

EDWIN K. EICH
Special Agent CIC

Incl: Exhibit 1, a/s
Stuttgart Switch 93255 Ext 302

el oW T N N — .
(. L ! 2 I : ! 5\ F

- q_.). [
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Begort on EaD i, tw< wny I experienced it.

In the year 1943 I was with the Second Company of the Third Battalion
under the command of the SS-regiment "Der Fuehrer®™.

Our billets were at BEBICA-Cracow.

In May 1943 we were transferred ‘THémrout bil to d flsoe then
uninown to us. Later we found that it had az“ﬁrm\g‘rlji?:

According to out training plan we were taught how to drive and operste
the "Tiger"™ type ermoured cars. One day though ouf training was
interruped and we got orders to completely block off the road

leading from KATYN to BERISCHANZ. A Swedish vehicle and also a

Swiss vehicle were the only cars allowed to pass. As outer signs

both cars.- were marked with the signs of the Red Cross and they had
white flags. '

After a few days I as guard just off duty went &nto to wood to find
out what was going on there. I found that the 8D was doing exca-
vation work under the direction of a Swiss professor. At that time .
they had exhumed the bodles several completely uniformed Polish

‘ oﬂ'!oorl which -had been killed by a "Genickschuss™. In thres bodies
of the officers first exhumed the doctor found the bullet deriving

from a Russian automatic rifle, while in the other bodies no bullets
were found anymore. ;

+  After such discoveries the wood was closed off hermetically.
Double guards were stationed. Only the excavagion command and
their directas were allowed to enter the wood, they had special
passes. I myself was stationed as guard in the wood.

The second time I went into the wood the bodies of 10,000 of- :
ficers were uncovered. All bodies lay face down in the grave, the
shots that had killed them must have been fired from the rear,

the bodies lay in double rows, heads together.

- After the bodies were all exhumed I saw for the first, besides
the Swiss and Swedish doctors I already mentioned, Finnish, Belgian,
Italien, French, and German and Polish doctors. in order to get an
objective picture of what had haprened therese scientists had the
order to establish the time (dateg these todies had been killed.
After these investigations I read for the first time in German :

ers about the case. At once the Russians speead by aeroplane

newspapers and pemphlets in this territory teliing that the mur-

“de hed been doné by Cermans. However, the doctors had already
estad that the bodies had been murisred 2% a time when the
wood had still been in the hands of the Russians.

EXHIBIT "1° lml '
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ESMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICER IN CHARGE
SUBJECT: EKATIN roregt Murders

¥ 1. Reason for Investigation.
Reference is made to letter, Headquarters, 970th CIC

Detachment, APO 757, dated 18 March 1948, file D-229549, subject:
EATYN Forest Murders.

2. Results of Investigation. _ \

a. Attached hereto as Exhibit 1 is a copy of DZIENNIK
POLSKI, a Polish language newspaper published in LONDON. This :
contains an article extracted from American papers entitled
's notes on the EKATYN case". A translation in English
is attached as Exhibit 2. F-1 ’ ;
- b. Attached as Exhibit 3 is a translation of an article
in CZAS, a Ukrainian newspaper published in FUERTH (nso/oaol ’ pub-
lished 1n March 1948 r-g

Ce Both newspaper articles are unanimous in blm:l.ng the
Russians ror the atrocity. :

on receipt.
b. Bvaluation at end of each paragreph.
SOURCE: uncarded.

»mvyé— KELN

Ay Miu lgtnt cIC
3 Inols: Exhibdits 1, 2 &3, a/s
Stuttgart Switch 93255 Bxt 302 [ 11
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Lo
l'!lm’ot 25 March > pubnlh’i.n LONDON .

"DEIRAOK
(The Polish Daily and Soldiers Daily)

m_sﬂs_mmag _
In the Americen press appear pﬂihlur isQt

diary, which wers found recently in Berlin. s thet his
notes on the KATYN case are dated 9 April 1943. -

"polish common graves have been found near of %

~ Bolsheviks simply shot and buried in these graves
Polish prisoners. Among them are civilian pr:l.lonul,'
1ntolloctua11ltl. artists ete. On the graves they 3
I installations, in order to destroy all signs of
.- spite of this, the secret of this execution was
- ec.ount of statements made by the population. I ¢
- 'x. srters of Berlin to investigate this case. Fo
.~-.-r .8 were seat to this place too. The Poles will
+ seives what they can expect if their wish as to the ¢
 the Germans come true.” :

‘hese notes are the evidence for the fact that the Ge Ay o o
. then have learned of the event in KATYN., It is elso ¢ dex able

- . that acted very quickly and already three dan after

*'::u: his notes in the diary published these facts all over the world.
.+ Nevetthesss GOEBEELS was glad ebout his revealment, He writes on

tha 17 April: 2

b ‘mﬂ 10,000 to 12,000 Poles have sacrificed their lives (nrobt‘bh
x tbeir own fault) as they are the origin of this war) so they
~will be used for opening the eyes of Burope's nations
mﬂ !oluwin.' 3

e mmmummutmmueaumuutmnu-
"W = gﬂ”ﬂ' ‘the fact that wwnn the graves German muuon have
tclnl._ Ho ﬁriten -

v .' Lun: #omn muon was tonnd in the graves in KATYN.
It must ni.od 4in which way the ammunition happonod toget -
: tht :& mthor it mt have been sold ma at the -
I.Mpwith the Soviets, or the o.‘..mmm'-htﬂ ;
*'m thmlm the ammunition into the graves. Anmx,- this th!.aa
n- tp be hp‘b in seoret.” ‘

e ponm out that the Russians have not t:lu
somewhere else to use the fact that German
mvu, as wunoo for the ta&l M

%
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zuriick-
findet dieser Vorgang

tersuchung
‘Wildern von Katyn im Friihling 1940 teilzu-
nehmen, erklirte in einem Interview mit

werde. Der berilhmte polnische An-

_ | ' machen
~ 'walt Roman Martini, der die Untersuchun-
_"'n leitete, lebt nicht mehr.

schen Kommunisten in seinem Heim ermor-

.ﬂﬂ-nm,ﬂr&l-uu-
angenchmen

Rrgebnis® gelangt war.
Das Massaker von Katyn hatte im ProzeB

nnntwortnch fiir 1 Katyn 2\

e ———— —

en, habe der polnische Juﬂl:minl
wlltkowsk:r gegen Ende 1948

Martini ersmchi, eine Unlersuchung einzu-

leiten, ans der die deutsche Schuld ersehen
kiante,

tig an die Arbeit und

‘& Genehmigung sur

Katyn. Es wurde

bald khr daB seine Untersuchung un-

erwartete lrlobniue zeltigen wiirde. Er

setzte sie dennoch fort und es gelang ihm

hltnutl!l

Soweit die Meldung der , Basler Nachrich-

ten". Was uns Deutsche dabel am meisten
befremdet ist die Tatsache, da bis heute
vor dem N Forum und durch das

. Nilrnberger Recht nur Deutsche abgeurtellt
.| NKVD fir die Katastrophe verantwortlich

worden gind. Das Schuldkonto des Hitler-
Regimes bleibt groB8 genug. Doch sollten
Verbrechen, gleich von wem sie begangen
wurden, mit gleichem Recht gesiihnt werden.

Kommunisten

gegen Milderung

In der letzten Sitzung des Landtags tand
eine eingehende Aussprache iiber die Ent-
statt. Den AnlaB8 hiezu gab der
Antrag der KPD auf Aufhebung des Er-
lasses des Befreiungsministeri vom 7. Fe-
bruar, wonach alle nach Klasse II der An-
lage des Befreiungsgesetzes nur formal
belastete Personen entgegen der bisherigen
Ubung als Mitliufer angeklagt werden
kénnen, ausgenommen die Mitglieder der
durch das Niirnberger Militirtribunal fiir
yverbrecherisch erklirte Organisationen und
mit - Ausnahme der Personen, die gewisse
Befreiungsgesetzes

Tatbestiinde des verwirk-
licht haben.

Abg. Lausen (SPD)) stellte den An-
trag, s ~Fihrer vom

leichterungen des Erlasses auszunehmen

tgege
er der Wahrhelt zum Abg. Walter (CDU) legte in ruhiger und
Dieser Pole fiihrte aus, sachlicher Weise unter gespannter Aufmerk-
kursiert hiitten, wonach samkeit des Hauses
dem Massaker von Katyn Fraktion zur

die Stellung seiner
insbe-

i
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"_""“‘ “ mu ‘

ia this comnedtion. He is, at present, living in the KASSEL
(152/020), VILDUNGEN (152/098) area not too far from the
General's Camp at NIUSTADT. He was in MINSK, in the rear
district of the "NMitte" Army, and described the KATIN events
e v t4 s %0 me in BRIDGEVD in 1946.
STV TR PE t&m Bugen OBERHANUSER, Chief of the Signal Department
B e A chten Fuehrer) of the Army group "Mitte" (he was also
questioned in NUERNBERG in 1946). Released in Bavaria.

Colomel Ic (retired) HEIMDACH was my Ic (Chief of Starf) Nth
A Aray up to 25 December 1941 but I do not know whether he was
&  st111 Ic in 19%2 and 1943. He cowld probably also furnish
information on KATYN.

/. Colonel General Hans HEINRICI (British Camp Bridgend), was also
“.. | on duty during the period 1941-19%) with the Uth Army as a
"' Commanding General of the "Mitte" army group and he could also
make some informative statements. .

3. .lgeﬁg'n notes, comments and recommendations:

\
. It is recommended that the officers mentioned in paragraph 2 of
this report be exploited with a view of gaining more detailed information on
the KATYN affair. Evaluation: B-2

SO e s O T ead B
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3 w W
HEADQUARTERS
COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS REGION I
970TH COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS DETACHMENT

APO 154, US Army
‘FW 17 pr 29 April 1948
1—10227 o H il ‘ f I'f . , Ay = ____:‘.1
4 mdl \-.A " I

¥ e LT

MENORANDUM FOR TH:E OFFICER IN CHARGE
SUBJECT: Katyn Forest Murders

l. Reason for Investigation.

Reference is made to letter, Headquarters, 970th. .
CcIC Detaohnent APO 757, dated 18 April 1948, file D-220548,
subject: as ;bove, and HOIC this Headquartera , subject and
file No.ams above, dated 20 April 1948.

2. Results of Investigation.

\ - Attached hereto as Exhibit A is an English trans-
4 lation of a statement from the SOURCE oonoarni.ng his duties
nnd knowledge of the SUBHECT.

Se ent's Comments and Recommendat ions.
a. Author of Exhibit A was the commanding officer .
of the author of Exhibit A of MOIC this Headquarters, Subject
and file No., as asbove, dated 20 April 1948,

b. Evaluation: F-3.

6. Source: Uncarded.

S 7 Gk
Approvod'/é&" J e Sx;e; Agent CIC |

Speclal Agent CIC

1 Incl.
. Inecl. Exhibit A (Translated Statement)

Stuttgert Switch 93255 Ext 302 5 DI RERTIA)
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Katyn 1943

I, having been chief of the 3. Battalion of SS-Regiment "Der
Buehrer®, report the following experiences regarding Katya.

My battalion was n_%ily‘ or ed an Sed of members taken
out of "Z. B. V. Units".(units ‘ag 31@0%&192831 ggcial missions),
we had orders to get acquainted with the armored car of the "tiger"
brand. We were billeted in DEEICA-CRACOW.

Exhibit “A" Translation

~In the first days of May there came an order that the "Z. V. B."
Battalion be ready for departure in about 8-10 hours. Everything was
to be taken along. I felt relieved to get away from the training
field. Arrived at the designed (new) station I reported to the
commander. I was told thet it was about Katyn.

I received the following ‘order:

#Z.B.V" Battalion occupies the road leading from KATYN to
BERISCHANZ, until further orders. All vehicles, except those
displaying the Red Cross flag, are to be controlled. "The Red
Cross ocars were cars of a Swiss professor and some doctors. I,
myself, together with the commander of my unit, watched for a

few days the excavations. Mr. B. is in the position to give you
details about it.

One thing, at any rate, is sure for me: sat the time it had
happened the wood had been occupied by the Russians.

According to the investigations of the Bwiss professor and the
other doctors (who came from all Buropean states, with the excep-
tion of Russia) the Polish ofrficers were killed with Russian
sutomatic rifle emmunition through the neck (Genickschuss).

A few days later the Russians dropped pamphlets telling that
we (the Germans) had done it. :

" After termination of this mission we were ordered to return
- to DEBICA again. My battalion was dissolved.

'I‘h_d abdve 'lt'ntmnt' is the truth.
Most respectfully,
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970TH CIC DEFACHMENT, REGION I

EURCPEAN COMMAND SAW/enf
| & iles a0 my a8
e T v De2295A8 | . il S L-',ii

: MENDRANDUM FOR THE OFFICER IN CHARGE

SUBJECT: LECHIOLD, Stanisleus ' &
1. Deasea for Zavestisations

¥ _ _ 3 - . :

L ERE 8e Reference is made to basic letter Hesdquarters, 970th CIC

| Lo Detachment, dated 18 March 1948, Subjects Katyn Forest Murders, File ;

2 w’.ﬂ’. :
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CIC Rag I, Sud-Region BADRN, MDIC a%d 10 May 48, Subj: LECHIOLD, Stamislaus,
File: I-B-1056, oon't.

wad & ammber of the Polish investigating committee investigating the
mrders, According to Mr, CHRISTIANS the murders must have been committed
ia the winter of 1941 end ocnly the Russians could have done ite

ees LECHTOLD stated that after the ocoupation of part of Poland

by the Russians in 1544, he joined the Folish Libderetion Army of General
MIERSEI. The Russians at that time were using the Katym murder story

for purposes against the Germans, Soldier.delegations of

Polish Divisions were sent to the Katyn Forest to.sge the graves of the
murdered officers and were them told to sign a document stating they were
convinced the Germans committed the murder. LECHTOLD said hﬁlt’.-itod

Katyn Forest es a war correspondent for his Division and had an opportun=
ity to speak to meny Folish soldiers visiting the graves. Most of tHe.
soldiers were convinced that the Russians hed commitied the murders. W—
ever, any soldier who stated that he did not believe the Russian versiom .7
‘wae izmediately sent to a convict company which was later almost mhﬁ'{/
destroyed. .

3 f. LECHTOLD seaid that in his capacity as a steff officer of
the 2nd Polish Division, he had an opportunity to intercept a top secret
letter of the political commissar of the signal company of that Divisionm.
It said: "The talk about Katyn among the scldiers is very dangerous. A
group of drunkem soldiers have openly accused the Russiens as murderers.
When I entered their conversation they claimed to bave spoken about the
Germans, but their eyes spoke differently. We must attempt to find and
destroy the source of the enemy propeganda®. In April 1945, shortly be-
fore the great offensive at the Oder-Neisse, an order came to d@iscontinue
any discussjans about Katynm.

&e N, LECHIOLD gave the following opiniom of the Eatyn murders:
The Russians were responsidle for the mrrders. The Germens found the graves
vhen they invaded Russia, but did not say anything ebout it until 1942
when they had to retreat and were worried thet the Russians would use them
for propaganda purposes, Between the dlscovery of the graves im 1941
end the ambouncement in 1942 the Germans themselves had brought Polish
F¥s to Katyn end had sxecuted them,

3. Agent's Notes, Comments, apd Recommendatioms:
- 8s Source: Interview with Sub ject,
b. BEvaluation: E-6

¢s The nsme of Milen MIKASINOWICZ, Kellerstr. 7, MUNICH (M49/Y85)
or RIEDEN (M;8/D29), C/0 LEDEFLE was given as & lead to the undersigned.

4:;” " f[
- L ¥ _Coples

N —
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¢ SECRET e

CIC Reg I, S/R BADEN, MDIC &td 10 May 48, Subj m. Stanisleus,
File 1-3-1056. eon't,

: MIKASINOWICZ is supposedly a Yugoslav war correspondent who, in 1942,

T - .visited the graves as a reporter for the Swedish newspaper, STCEHOLM
Tidingen. It is suggested that Region IV contect MIKASINOWICZ, who is
Bow supposedly an assistent correspondent for Associated Press.

Y & .‘I. .L..'J - LJI !1 j &4 ‘f‘q—_
al Agent, CIC

_ nouonm. 6490/FOFD

Ooltdnh and Evaluation mdn
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35 © SECRET ® ¢

I1I-%-1761 Yay 1S
NENORAYDUM FOR THE OFFICER IN CHARGE s
SUBJECY: KATYN FOREST KURDZRS *

Re: Liquidation of Polish Officers | -

1. Reason for investigation:

' Attention iz invited to Letter, 970th CIC Detachment, BUCOM, Subject:
EATYN TOREST MURDERS, dated 18 March 1948, File number D-2295UE and let Ind.,
Headquarters Region III, dated 29 March 1948, file number III-5197 to Basic
Letter. With reference to the above mentioned letter and lst Ind. thereto, the
information contained in paragraph 2 of this report was revealed by former Pol-
ish Army Captain (LONDON Polish Government) ~~ - ===, presently living at
Bimarck Strasse 15, MARBURG (I51/GTY).

2. Results of investigative activity:

a. In 1939, the Germans and the Bussians divided Poland and with their
part of Poland, the Russians took over 180,000 Polish Prisoners of War, emong
which were more tham 10,000 officers. These 10,000 officers were accomodated in
three (3) different camps: STAROBIEBLSK, which is located 220 kms south east of
CHARKOW; KOZIELSK located 220 kms north of ODESSA and OSTASZKOW, which is locat-
ed 350 kms south east of ST. PETERSBURG. -

b. On 5 April 1940, the camp at STAROEIELSK was liquidated and of its
Emhtlon of 3,920 officers, only seventy-nine (79) remained alive. On 5 and
April 1940, the three (3) camps, together, had a total population of 8,700

officers and TOOO HCO's and enlisted men. Of this total of 15,700 prisoners

only 400 persons have been found alive. Of thise 400 persons who remeined be-
hind in the above named camps after all of their comradees had bdeen evacuated, in-
cluded ssventy-nine (79) officers and the balance enlisted men and a small group.
of civilians. They were transferred shortly after to PAVLISZCZEWBOR, 375 kms
north east of MOSCOW, and thence on to GRJASWEZ near WOLOGDA. The last growp

of this 400 arrived at GRJASWEZ on 12 May 19%0. Part of the above named 400
survivors, although members of the three camps, STARCB IELSK, KOZIELSK and OST-

. ASZEOW, were not living in these campe at the time of the KATYN executions, but
were in prisoms (criminal) or in hospitals (sick) and they therefore survived.
These individuals from prisons or hospitals were transported in small groups
and the last of them arrived in GRJASWEZ early in 19%1. The majority of these

- Prisoners of War were released in August or September 13U1.
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¢. Brrly in 1901, the first contingants of politicrl prisoners from
Bastern Poland and Lithnania were drought into these transient camps which
sudbsequent to May 1940 were renmamed STARORIWLSF II and KOZITLSK II. Thege
individuale have all been found and are prosently serving with General AYD™S
my. (Prance and England).

d. The following is a close approximation o® the brea.bdmm of Polish

officers (P¥'e) who had been interned in STARURITLSK II I‘LS! I and 0ST-
ASZKOY and who were never again locsted alive: (

wFIDELT,

(2) Majors 500 v

(1) Colonels and Lt. Colonels

(3) Captains and Cevalry Captains 2,500
(1) 1st and 2nd Lts. %, 000
Total: 8,300 Officars

In addition over 800 doctors, some of whom were of?icars and some civilians,
had also béen interned at STAROBITLSK and KOZIWLSK.

e. The following ies 2 list of the Generals who h2d bdeen intarn=d at
STAROBIELSK and never found:

(1) General Stanielaw TALLTR
(2) General SKIEPSKI
(3) General LUKOWSKI

(4) General Pranciszek SIKORSE (Not to be mist=ken for Commander
in Chie? Wladislaw SIKORSKI.

(5) Genersl BILEWICZ

(6) General PLISOYSKI

(7) General KOWATEWSKI

(8) General Piotr SKURATOWICZ

The bodies of the following named Generals who had been intermed =zt STARCBIWMLSK
I, were found in the KATYN FOREST grave:

(1) General SMORAVINSKI
(2) General MINKIEZVWICZ _ .
i | . i TN A B
(3) Generel BOWATYROWICZ LR FUR N ( L AT
54

(%) Rear AfZmiral CZTENICKI
Pm‘z oI/ ’i .
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f. T™e folloving is a report by a CIC Source of the circumstances
surrounding the lignidetion of Subject Polish P¥'s tognther with cartain
detalls vhich were revealed during the search of the missing Poles which tend
to prove desliderate concealment of facts connected with their disappearance.

(1) ™ose vho survived: Towards the end of April 19%0, the last
_ Polisk officers then stil) in camps were formed into small
ERt . |77 [expups of twenty (20) to sixty (60) per group in preperation
MR LWV Ld 4 § §-{9F; transfor slgewvhere. The Commendant of the STARONIFLSK
‘ ., Soviet Lt. Colonel BTEREZKOW, and Commissar KIRSZOY told
them that they, the same as the others, would be taken to
collecting camps, and from there returned to Poland. Part
of them were to be sent to the German Gensralgouvernement,
and the balance east of the Bug/Curzon line, to be under
Russian administration. On 12 May 19%0, a small (the last)
group of sixteen (16) officers were placed into a reilroad
..car for P¥'s at the STARCBIWLSK railroad station. They
found the folloving inscription on the wll of the railroesd
cer: "Wres2z113 nas kolo SMOLTMSEA® {Thoy put us Zown neas
SUOLENSK), supposed to have been writtem by a Colomel (#nu)
KUBYA, who had bdeen evacuated prior to the 40O persons., This
- group was detrained at s small station RABYNINO near SMOLZNSK.
An open platform truck toock them to the camp "PAWLISZCZ™V BCR"
located in the woods. These sixteen (16) officers found there
thelir comrades who had been taken to this cazp previously:
200 P¥'s from KOZIFLSK, 120 from OSTASZEOVW, and sixty-three
(63) P¥'s from STAROBIPLSK. All of them were sent to GRIASYEZ
near WOLOGDA a few weeks later. They remained alive and were
released in August 1941,

(2) These 400 officers learned from letters they received from
Poland, thet they were the only group wvho had survived, They
made a list to their comrades vho had bdeen in the camps with
them. This list comprised more thaa 10,000 names (it was a

oo rough list, partly without first names) and waes delivered to
" Beneral AND®RS, Commander of the Polish Army, vho had deen
released from FOSCOW'e LUBIANEA prison on about 1 July 191,
General ANDFRS' Polish Army was formed after the "August
Anmnesty® (for all Polish P¥W's) of the Ruseians, in accordance
" with the Polish-Russian agreememt in July 19%1. After the
Russians had issusd their August Amnesty, all the Poles still
held in the Russian camps and priscns were released, The ®or.
mation of the Polish Army was begum in Ssptember 1941 in TAT-
ISZOZMY near SARATOY and in TOCK on the KUJBYSZ™W-CZXKALOY line.
Poles by the thousands came to ANDIRS' Headguarters from the
prison camps, bdut theres were almost no officers. Then General
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ANDERS requesied the Soviet authorities to release the Polish
officers, vhom he needed to train the amay. He continually
received polite dut hasy promises. Then Polish Anbassador
EOT in KUJBYSZEW started an emergetic search for the misesing
officers. In November 191, Amdassaldor EOT was granted an
sudience by STALIN, end asked him (STALIN) what had decome

of the Polish officers. STALIN wes very surprised theam he
grev indignant, and called up NXVD Headquarters in the Am-
basepdor's presence. STALIN asked the NKVD vhy the captured

' 4Polish officers from the STARCBIELSK, KOZTRLSK and OSTASZEOW

caRps were not released. STALIN added th:t the “amnesty"
applied to all Poles, and ordered that the officers de imm-
ediately released. Narly in December 1541, Genmeral ¥W. SIK-
ORSXI and General ANDERS went to MOSCOW with a partial list
containing % 000 names (complete) of missing officers. In

the meantime, a rvmor had been circulated among the Poles

that the miesing officers were alive, interned on the KOLYMA
Peninsula and that their return from thers would be possidle
only during the summer monthe. A Soviet Air Porce officer
told the Poles that he had flowm, as an WEKVD courdier, to-
"Frans Josef's Land", vhere a number of Polish officers

(5000) were living. Te Polish military ettache in KTUBYSZIN
thereupon, sent a radio gram to New Land (¥ova Zembdla), re-
questing that the Polish PW's be relesased and returned. Quite
unexpectedly, he recaived a reply sigmed "MOJEEROW, Priedsie-
datel Ostrownowo Sovieta" (President of the Island Council),

to the effect that all Polish FPW's on the island had been info-
rmed of the formation of the Polish Army, and that he was
taking the necessary steps to send them off so that they comld
Join the army. The purpose of this telegram semt the
ident of the Council, wss to deceive the Poligh W .
to fabricate evidence of the alleged existence of
of ficers. :

g

1]
D!?

(3) On ¥ December i9%l, STALIN granted an audience to SIKORSKI

DECLASSIFIED

. that in hie opinion, the officers were being
fm'yo{-’Pm it |

and ANDFRS. ANDERS gave him the list containing the 4,000
nsmes of missing officers from STAROBIWLSK, XOZIRLSK amd
OSTASZXOW and they both asked STALIN that these officers bde
transferred to the Polish Amay as quickly as possidble. This -
time, STALIN's reaction was different. He was mo ine
dignant (as he had been during the interview with « but
replied evasively, "Perhaps these cfficers had escaped to
Manchuria®. (Manchuria is directly south of XOLYMA, adout
2500 miles. General SIKORSKI retorted that he (SIX(RSXY) !
would have been informed im ILONDON if anything like that had
happened, also if the officers had fallem into the hands of
the Germans, it would have deen reported to him. Gemersl
AYDERS said he knew the working methods of the

and it was impossidle that such a great nmbter of officers
could have escaped from unde® NEVD surveillance

:
4
-
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rogult of arditrary measures -lcopto? by Infiviival coap comme
ts. Teo salld these commandante were not releasing the
Polish officers in deflance to orders issu-d to them by high-
er headquarters, because they needed them as laborars in order
to fulfill their work plans. STALIN revlied "If it is these
commandants who do not release the Polish PW's, my ich bdudiem
N lamat® (Ye shall bdreak them), and personally ordered MCLOTOV,
ol BN L ORSKI's and AWDFRS presence, to releass the PW's from
INLSK, KOZIMLSK, and OSTASZKOW.

(%) Another month passed without a single one of these officers
Joining the army. Late in Decamber 1941, ths Polish Commend
learned, 4dve to the inldlecretion of a Bolshevik employee that
"GULAG" (Clawnoje Uprawlienie Lageriej-Tead Administration of
Camps) had been transferred from MOSCOY to CZKALOW, formerly
ORENBURG. Nerly in Janvery 1942, General ANDVRS dispached a
Polisgh officer, Josef OZAPSKI, to go to CZEKALOW. ™his officer
was to ask General WASIEIKIN, the GULAG Commandant, to clear
up the matter. During the first interview between CZAPSKI and
FASIEDKIN, the latter was probably taken by surprise, and there-
fore vory amenabls, He did not ask for eny inside information
before doing anything in the matter, but in CZAPSKI's presesnce
iesued an order by telephone to explain the matter of the PW's
from STARC®IWSK, KOZTFLSK, and OSTASZXOYW at onee and complete-
ly. Quating the following passage from Ceneral AWDFRS' letter
1iterally: "po prikazaniju tow STALITA (on orders from Comrade
STALI®". On that same sy, at approximately 2300 hours, Josef
CZAPSKI was received by the chidf of FEVD of the region BZYROVW.
™wo (2) other WKVD agents were present as witnesses. BZYROW
sald that everything CZAPSKI would li¥e= &5 Xmow could be obtain-
ed Ysst from the centrel authorities of WKVD. CZAPSKI was given e
to understand thrat MIERKTLOW or FINDOTOW counld help the Polish

| officer to a great extent. (At that time, chief of WKVD was

BERIA, his deputy was MIERKULOW, the next executives, according
to their ranks, were XRUGLOW, FPIEDOTOW, and RAICRMAN). BZYROW
explained thet there were no Polish PW's vho had not been re-
leased yet in his Region (Oblaet). .
On the following day CZAPSKI was afain received by General
FASIEIKIN. This time, FNASI®IKIN wes no longer in a state of sur-
| prise. He saild simply "Only the central authorities can clear
the matter up, I personally can supply no information®™. "If C2APS-
KI hae g 1ist of the niseing officers, he may give it to hinm
(NASIEIKIN) and he will send it on to KUJBYSH®W.® Thereupon
CZAPSKI handed him a list with 1 500 names. (500 namee had deen
‘ added meanvhile to the original 1ist of 1,000 names.) CZAPSKY
received the impreseion that General NWASTEDKIN had been rimend-
ed by KUJRYSVEY (Wartime Soviet Headquarters) severely r::&vh;
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(My siielali s nimi bolshuyu oshibku). This sentence in
this identical wording was later repeated to J. CZAPSKI
by three different witnesses to the above conversation.

e o (7) Based on above statements, the following can be summed up:
5 W L _ ‘ Py A (a) Bumors and reports to the effect that the Polish PW's
e b & A / /oy /1y from the Camps STAROBINLSK I, KOZIELSK I, and OSTASZEOW
ol &'

b 4 =y / were interned high wp in the north of Euseia were al-
" ways "third-hend information". They were invariably
indefinite, uncertain and impossible to be verified.

(v) Since April 1940, i.e., since the evacuation of three
camps, no sign of life, not even from & single one of
the missing persons, ever reached Poland, their families
or people, or their comrades in the Polish amy. The
former Polish 1st Lt. Michal WROPLEWSKI, Présideant of
Camp Council in IP Camp KORNRERG (M50/TMZ) states the
following: lst Lt. Miecsislav FRYDRICH was captured by
by the Russians in 1939 near LUDZK, Volhynia, Poland.
FRYDRICH was never subsequently turned over to the Ger-
mans, for Frau FRYDRICH, whom WROPLEWSEI visited in
WARSAY in 1943, had been receiving communications from
her husband from a Bussian Camp in 19%0. WROBLEWSKI

' found the name of lst Lt. FRYIRICH listed in the off-

———

icial lists published by the German Government,of off-
- icers whose corpses were unearthed in KATYN.

J (¢) During the years when the Polish Army was being formed
in the USSR (1941-19%2), young and old Poles reported
~ from the most outlying parts of Russia, such as KOMI,
Yew land, (Nova YWORKUTA, KOLYMA, and fram the

: : , Chinese border, but never & lln‘l. inmate of the Camps

’ o mmummx::mom

tl) At this stage, the Polish authorities halted their lavest-
_ igations as 1t bacame apparent that the Soviet Government
, wae not in & position to arm, nourish and clothe the Polish
~soldiers. That is why, dased on preceding negotiations be-
_ tween the USSR and the Polish Government in LOKDGN, the Pol-

e o - . 4sh Amay was turned over to the British Government. In this
! : ' manner General ANDERS was able to transfer to Iram over 100,
, geee : soldiers and a suall numder of civilians (soldiers fam-
Ry & . 1l1es and children). Mf-uiur_hdhlru._ﬂh
§ 3 WY =~ the soldiers were taken to Palestine, vhers they formed the
L o e . b iRy o - Second corps of the Polish Army, after & merger with the
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Authority NND 52739 by AMW/MP on 15 March 2012

Wilson Center Digital Archive P i Original Scan

. "Garpathian Brigads of Colonsl KOPANSKI. (EGPANSKI s now




Wilson Center Digital Archive - Original Scan

L SRR ' _) ‘SEQREI.

(9) Barly in April 1943, the Germans declared that they had
found mass graves near SMOLENSK at KATIN FOREST, whers
Polish officers (P¥'s), epproximately 10,000 of them,
and a great numder of civilians to]miu to the !olhh
intelligentsia were buried. German press and radio prop-
aganda greatly exploited this event, describing in detall
ks i, S L the work of excavation and laying open the mass graves,
i o ia 'S Bl el s tho fullest extent. Doctors and press correspondents
€3 Wl by | | /i 9 various nations vers taken to the spot vhere the excav-
© ¥ il ations were being carried out. Polish.officers from the
German PV Camps Oflag II ¥ (mm) and VII A {NUREAD)
were also flown to EATIN, in order to convince themselves
in person how the Soviets had treated the Polish intellig-

ertelia. among these Polish Fi's \.:W
0 who must D@ somewvhere in yot at preseat.
SIKORSKI) request-

VN

Government in exile (General
ed the International Red Croes in GENEVA in the =iddls of
April 1943 to conduct an iavestigation of the matter. The
USSR turned this demand down, and sevared its diplomatic
; _ relations with the Polish Government in exile in LONDON
. late in April 1943. It was therefore mo longer possidls
' . %o continme discussions about KATIN with the Russisaus.

(a) w1u9mmtmmmcm
: . created nothing but difficulties to the awthorigisl

e e & 2 Polish officers, ec lai as a consequance the matter of

~——%he lissppearance of over 15,000 Folish P¥'s

~ be cleared up. m-mumuu
precises, it is m of ths question that so

: : : (t)mrouumm ummm
A ~ 7 (b) and from the correspondence which waa fousd on
 the dead in the course of the excavations, that the
waee executions were caiTied oub im Aprid 1940 and Jor
4dn the Tirst days of Nay. :

. - = - . -
RRE2 Aoy, S o — e s B Bt Wi A t '8
RN e < » . 2 AR T R A IY g % el pe e Bl s
o =T -. - :L ’ '__4;_.; e o e _e_ ey § - s "13’:' 8 - g ,”g ;__ i L J & J 2
: . T PR - NP : 2 R .r"'-\.--
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Py - : ‘ tc) The German Commission of twelve (12) which comprised
N - . . eltigens of Switzesland, Belgiwm, Bulgeria, Denmark,
P 3 Finland, Italy, Holland, Romania, Csechoslovakia,
' - IAR <5 Fungary and including Poles, established in the Spring
it ek oflﬂjthtym ¢ had been planted over the
e mass graves near KATYN. Juiging by the height of the
e ¥ trees it was decided that they had besn growing thore
o= - 23 o pEe A for approximately three (3) years. It is a knowm '
i eI B i R fact that pine trees must bde plugl. they are
very scall, for otherwise they will not grow properly.
The date when they were supoosed to have been planted,
the Spring of 1940, corresponds with the date of the

f‘ s - execution as was determined from letters and documents
found on the dead.

=
. '_f-r!‘.;’ _i‘;
k)
L ]
e - 5%
- -
e
e
# e
5 o |
-
|

(d) Valwmbles, such as watches, silver cigarette cases,

‘; r S M € - rings, etc, were found on the corpses. If the Ger-
2%, VG AR ' £3 wans had shot vhese prisoners of war, they would
PR S have (as was their custom) taken amy these valuab-
PP 2y < les, ard not dbwried them with the dead. In connect-
o8 3 ' ion with the fact that the corpses had both their
R . i e ~ fuotgear and their valuabdles on their persons, it
ey =TT Lrp J L 3 = m&ummthtmmm:.tmmu

e e \ _ " Source, when he was a member of the fromtier Polish
* e ML R TR - troops, the Russian troops were at Mtb._ﬂoﬂl
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it had beceme unfavoradle to them, stems to poiant to
fact mtmmwmmnomormmm
the Poles. Another purpose of the Germans was to weaken
the work of the Polish underground movement in Poland.
The Germans partly succeded in this, in that the Poll
A..l. (Armija Xrejowm-Army of thl uuat ry) began to £
-*‘ t Communist pera-tro embers of the A
gl _ ¥ { a. iraije Ludows~Peoples Army \hlchm'uluu
TR R R 8 the outbreak of the Russo-German war, and during
the period of frieandship between Germany and Russis, the
A.X. was oprosed to the A.L. (The present Communist
Government in Poland is still acousing the A.K. of have
ing collaborated with the Germams. As a proof, it guotes
the faot that the 8o called "Brygads Swiatoksysia" (Moly
Crose Brigade), on ite retreat to Ozechoslovakis, was
allowed to pass through the German lines.) Almost the
entire brigade formed the Polish guard companies in the
. LANGVWASS'R IP Cemp in the U.S. Zone. As a result of the
EATYN affair, the Germans succesded in splitting public
opinion in Poland and in driving & wedge among the allies,
for alacst lxmediately diplomatic relations between the
Soviet and the Polish Goveramment in exile in LONDON were
“roken. The Polish Goverament in exile subsequently ex-
perienced many difficulties in its relations with the US
and British Goveraments, because it persisted in demanding
:;l:t & KATIN affair be investigated by the International
8. i

(g) Trore 18 ovidence ales that points to the possibility thas
. the Germans were indirectly responsidle for these murders.
In connection with the Agresment sign=d by Carssny and

Bussia (non Aggreseion Pact), the project of a biologl
-mmmtm'nmmmmux.mmm
fo1lowing optaton w23 Septiader 19997 *I¥ Ss e
tmumnmwu:n.mu”m
(meaning the Poles). mwm'ﬁ-um'mm' -

place ed the

2f

§|

*

i
iy

ians were the same. h m first
“ Polish intelligentsia; Both also
- their respective comatries for hard ladbor under
conditions. {The Rusalans have de
e Poles the Polish east, 0%t of thils number, spproxim-

"'§=.
§E

= O omtely aoommmmm More that 100,000
T — Sl "!ohlmtorerm If one comparss these figures with ...
s — o g _‘ the repatriation statistics from the eaet, one~finds that =
Waseues e .’a tolu' over muunumplo are still missing).

-v “'

4

L";s-_u, lzt-s’a-na'iff‘f"

~ v, M e
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(h) Munitions of Germam origin found in the mass greves

cannot de looked upon as & direct procf of German
guilt, although this fact was very detrimental to
German propaganda. This ammunition could either have
been s0ld to Soviet Govermment during the period of
Russo-ferman frieniship or planted there intentionally.
The age of the szall pine tre=s is decisive. It proves
that the trees were planted in 1940, at a time when
only the Russians were in SMOL™NSK.

If the Gormans hed really been guilty at KATYN, the
Soviet prosecution weuld have turned this frct inte

@ serioud charge in the NUFRNPHERC trials. 3But the

E))

(x)

Soviet prosecutor did not make any reference of KATIN,
in fact, very little was s£id about German crimes in
Poland, althicusk amgsle avilence was aveilable, In this
coanection the much more publigity was g,.ven to the
:.:mcx Ozac‘mslovaki..g'cuu N

m.pra-nnt Communiet Govermment in Polaud detailed a
small Commission to KATYN FOREST for ik purpnsa of
collecting evidence proving that the Germans were the
perpetrators of the murders committed there. Eowsver
this Polish Commission reached quite a iifferent con-
clusion and a member of this Commission hae recently
escaped to Bweden (name unknown). Another member (fmm)
MARTINI was found dead & short while after a private
conversation about his work with & Polish NMinistry off-
icial.

Finally the Source pointed out a rumor that was circul-
ating about the time of General SIKORSKI's a2roplane
accldent near GIBRALTAR. Ae a result of the Polish
Governments demand that the International Red Crose
examine the affair at KATTH, many people suspected
there was a connection between General SIKORSKI's

air crash and this matter.

3. Agent's notes, comments and recommendatione:

It 1s the opinion of the undersigned that the Nasis knew adout the
- KATYN TOREST gurders but that it was their intention never to disclose the fact
due to their knowledge of it, howevser, their critical milltary situation forced '
them to make a last minute propaganda effort wsing KATIN to sway pubdblic
-and to win the favor of the Poles. The forgoing vas submitted by
former Polish contact officer for ‘Heosse at FRITZIAR
HO8). JANISZ is presently liming in MARBURG (wm) Biemarck Stresse 15,
pending his transfer to LONDON. Evaluatiohs B-3
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B REGIOR KASSHEL

: III-K-1183

SUBJZOT: Eatyn Forest Murders SIIIAL

™ ¢ Commanding Officer, Reglon III, 970th CIC Detachment
APO BO7, US Army

1. In compliance with request contained in letter, Hys., 970th CIO
Detachment, ZUCOM, dated 18 March 1948, FMile: D-229548, Subject as above,
an uncarded source of this office was contacted and he stated that he had
knowledge of the Subject and also stated that he kmew of other persons who
could give statements,

2, Our SOURCE cobtained the statements and they are forwarded, together
with German and English translations.

3. Forwarded also is a book, published by the Germans in BERLIN in 1943,
Subject: "imtliches Material zum Massemmord von KATYN"., This book was obtained
by an Agent of this office some time ago and has been in the library of this
Sub-Region since that time,

- Sttty

1 - Statement w/translation Special Agent, CIC
2 - Statement w/translation Operations Officer
S - Statement w/translation
4 - Book - Amtliches Material zum

Massenmord von KATYN.

Tel: Kassel 3855
3es86

sk dV
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TRANSLATION: Q,, e

5 recently emigrated from Russia, fomer officer of
Army N lotorcycle i:u.ln Reciment for Special Tasks (Comwwanding
officer of the lle; ::aemt, Lt. Colonel ISCHERWANZNIO) declare the follewing:

Ly father was a mechanic at the State Trust Jempany, SAI"UKA, in SUCLESK.
Fram 1931 till 1933 we were living near the station KUFRIIIQ (i) about 25 lm
east of SUCLENSK. The Joods of Katyn is a new designation whecih became knowm
| after the Soviet Atrocities against the Folish Officers were uncovered. Formerly
. this area was called "Kossji.Gory", (Goab mountainsnary hills)e The area is a
' very lonely forest region with many [sWapps and r%lxla ensely covered by firs and
bushes. This area has'a form'of a' &iahgle ‘and sated betiwreen the Railroad
Stations of GNOSDO./O, KUPRINO of the RR line SLOLENSK - JITEDSK and the 3R
station KATIN on tho RR Line SMOLENSK - ORSCHA. Lake KUPRINO is located nereby
in the vicinity of the RR stations KATYN and KUFRINO, This lake has swampy bankse.
Over the"Kossji Gory" a motor highway and the RR SMOLENSK-CRSCHA are leading.

Former members of the W.TSCH.K and OGPU and also inhabitants of the above-
mentioned personalities.mentioned and spoke about the fact that the Bolsheviks
shot their "Political Criminals" in this particular area. In calm and dark
nights the population of the surrounding villages could at times hear shots and
long drawn out human cries. At the time of the Farm Collectivisation (1932 and
1935), which caused a terrible hunger famine in the Ukraine and White Russia,
murders and holdups were an alomost daily occurance in the area "Kossji Gory".

On the highways, the populade smoetimes found empty bags with labels llith the
following inscription: "Now we are murdering for a PUD (16 kg), soon we will
muder for a pound". The populace is superstitious and rarely enters the area.

In 1941 Germany began the war against the Soviet Union., The remainder of
the Soviet Army was retreating by way of MINSK, ORSCHA, and WITEBSK towards
the city of SIMOLENSBK and there erected defensive positions. I was ordered to
g0 on scouting patrols in the area between GUSSINO, KATYN, GNJOSDONO and up to
the river SEREBRJANKA., I personally explored all corners of the Kossji Gary
and the neighboring woods and my job was to look for German parachutists. On
one of my scouting trips, I ran into large half-sunken holes from which came a
terrible stin ky smell of putrefication. Tlrese holes were covered with yellow
clay on top covered with brush, Judging from the ocutside of the holes and the
brushwood, the holes could not have been closed very long ago. At that time I
did not care much about those holes. 1 spoke with my fellow officers about this
observation and I was told by the politruk of my unit by the name of WEISSMANI,
that the holes contained dead cattle,

During the defense of the river SERBJANKA in July 1941, a RR official at the
station of GNJOSDOWO informed me that those holes were graves of prisoners of
war that had been killed there towards the end of 1940, He could not definitely
state how many were shot at that time or of what nationality the prisoners were.
I do not knownhow those prisoners were taken there, but its possibla they were
taken by trucks because the populace said that the motor highway from GNJOSDOWO
to KATYN was of ten blocked about that time for all traffic. The hlodu were put
up by members of the NKVD.

It is also possible that the prisoners were taken there by rail, because from :

the RR station of GNJOSDOWO and KRASNYBOR, several rail lines branch off toward

the sand and clay pites from where sand and clay is being taken for construction

Jobs. I never visited the above area during the G occupation. I did not
tell anybody as yet that I know those places vu'yﬁu .

i
M‘ May 6. 1948 /I/Gw : T
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rzamber of an nu—u*ﬂ defense unit of MOSOOW. Ignm flew in a gliding flight
over the region of EATYN. I could see only some rough spots of different sand pits
that were partly covered by bushes. It looked like in those places, the earth had
settled down (sunk down). Nobody knew the reason for thisl

P %V Ko K mtuy
I would like to add that neither T nor my ‘compenion flyers ever noticed
doncentrations of troops or prisoners of war in this region up to January 1942, at
which time I was transferred to another sector of the frogt. This area was
always calm and empty of troops.

. I nover told enybody what I had heard from my brother, sc as not to cause
my brother any trouble. After the Germans occupied this area, nobody cared about
this and I had no intention and no occasion to tell it to anybody anyway.

I am firmly convinced that the Polish officers were murdered by the Soviets
in the EATYN forests. Moreover, as a citizen of the USSR, I have kmowledge of
even greater crimes that surely will somedsy Lecome known to PJumanity. I just
want to mention the death of messes in the villages of the Caucasus, the Ukraine
and the Wolga country. In July - August 1940, I saw a camp of captured Latvians,
Lithuanians, and Egtonian officers and officials in the towmn of NALTSCHICK. "Those
peopel were not shot but starved to death and if someone threw them a carrot, they
thanked him as if he saved their life, The populace was forbidden to give them
anything at the risk of arrest,

L <

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 52739 by AMW/MP on 15 March 2012



e gl
.;?‘- . I.el . P

e o TN e

e )
L Bass S

| P 05
. A
=

1 M A =
-y O
Vi e -
» | &

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 52739 by AMW/MP on 15 March 2012




Wilson Center Digital Archive

= bl . = -

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 52739 by AMW/MP on 15 March 2012




Wilson Center Digital Archive
P - _a Wy Iy
o RATYN, In o

IR e

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 52739 by AMW/MP on 15 March 2012




Wilson Center Digital Archive

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 52739 by AMW/MP on 15 March 2012




V\?ilson.Center Digital Archive «.Xayp Original Scan

., ~
L :mmrm s

APOER 171
Ly U 8i03= AR MY . 1948

SUBJECT: Eatyn Forest Murders
Cross Reference: Murder of Polish Army officers

‘ Case Classification: Personnel

| : 1. Reason for Investigation: Pursuant to instrue-

| tions contained in Ltr, Hqs 970th CIC Det., EUCGM, Subject:
| Katyn Forest Murders D-229548, dtd 18 March 1948 and
| 1st Ind, Reg ITI, 970th Det., File ITI-5197, dtd 29

1 Mareh 1540. the following information was obtained through
f e = = — Plus their sudb-

sources.

2. Synopsis of Frevious Investigation: None.
3. Synopsis of Fresent Investigation:

a. According te mureces, on 27 September 1939,
Jo reserve officer of the Polish 8th Ca
giment, and painter by profession was taken pfiscmer
the Soviet Forces. After many adventures, CZAPSKI ended wp
in the Soviet Prisoner of War Camp in STAROBIELSK, USSR.

: CZAPSKI stated that prior to the disbandment of this PW Camp
£ 0 on § April 1940, 8 Polish Officers, a few secore of siv-
B ilian priscners and same thirty Polish cadets and warrant
75 offiocers were there. From among that cc-nntinly large
% ~  group, only seventy-nine people, CZAPSKI included, came out

alive and the balance disappeared. After the Soviet assault
1 on the rear of the Polish x:-;y fight ing against the Germans
B . oen 17 September 1989, part of the Polish troops were taken
: isoner the dets and brought into three bdig camps:
_ . » KOZIEILSK and OSTASZEKOW, USSR. There were in
43 these three eamps prior to 5 April 1940, 8,700 Polish Officers
Bt s and scme 7,000 Polish enlisted men. ' From among all these
- Polish POW's, who remained in the above mentioned camps be-
o tween Se r 1939 and April 1940, only some 400 men could
be traced later on. These were the Polish POW's, who in 1940
wore transferred to GRIAZOWIEC, in the Wol Area, USSR.! .
R Purther certain Polish Officers and enlisted men, mostly
5 Intelligence troops, Border Corps (KOP) and MPs (Gendarmerie),
" were saved, because prior to the disbandment of these POW
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camps, they had been transferred into prisons in order to

stand trial. The group of Polish POW's from GRIAZOWISC was
7' ™ r v ;- Alberated in August 1941, arfter the treaty between Poland
L} |  and the USSR was signed and diplomatic relations were re-

iVl e lished. reference to Soviet Polish POW camps in
mlmﬂ J LSK and OSTAAZKOW, USSR, during the
period fr ber 1939 wuntil May 1960. they were refered
to as STAROBIELSK I, KOZIELSK I, and OSTAAZEOW I, respect-
ively. later on there was a fourth camp, STEROBIELSK, for
political prisoners taken after May 1940, which included
certain military personnel arrested in the eastern part of
Poland, or caught while crossing the border into Rumania or
Eutary. There was also KOZIELSK II, where certain Polish
Officers were kept who had been interned in Lithuania in
1939, and who later on, when that eountry was occupied by
the Soviets were transported into the USSR. Those Polish
Officers, who happened to be in STAROBIELSK and KOZIELSK
after May 1940, were later released and inducted into the
army of the Polish General ANDERS, after September 194l.
CZEPSKI stated that the bulk of the Pollish Officers taken
Erhonor by the Soviets in September 1939, with the above

isted exceptions excluded, disappeared and no traces what-
soever were left of them.

b. Among the prisocners of war in STAROBIELSK, who
were never found later on, there were the following Polish
Officers: General Stw General mmgi
General Fnu L e ciszex s Gene
Fou B neral Fnu PLISOWSKI, Ge Fou KOWALENSKL
and General Piotr wo General Fnu JARUSZKIEWICZ,
who in 1939-1940 n into the well kmown™prisom
Lubianka in MOSCOW, USSR, came out alive., From the camp
EOZIELSK I, General Fnu SMORAWINSKI, General Fnu MINKIEWICZ,
General Fnu SCHATYREWICZ and Rear Admiral Fnu CZERNICKI also
disappsared. General Fnu WOLKOWICKI left the latter ocamp
for GRIAZIOWIEC, USSR, and escaped death. Total losses fram
the above mentioned Soviet Polish POW Camps were as follows:

Colonels and Lt Colonels some 300

Majors some 500

Captains some 2,500
, Lieutenants same 5,000

These totals include some 800 medical officers and over 600
pilots. While prisoners in the USSR, all Polish Officers
were questioned several times, mostly at night, and varied
in form and intensity. Blackmail and bribery methods were
commonly used. The form of questioning varied from the
polite conversation type, on all current politieal and
military events to conversations with high NEKVD officials

: irFIRrErIT| =
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sent from MOSCOW, to Y8 hour mnwumuuou
sccampanined menaces and threats. stated how-
ever, that mo ish POW's were beaten or tortured in

RISK, is more than can be sald concerning the

on in prisons of LWOW, KIJOW, and MOSCOW, USSR.

Hp- te tions were conducted by priluin.

an ed individuals end the questions asked
were not devoid of humor. DBeginning in February 1940, there
were rumors in the above mentioned Polish POW camps, to the
effect that the Polish prisoners would dbe transferred. There
was also news from Poland to the effect that these Polish
POW's were to be brought back to Poland or thre Poland
into Germany and that representatives of the Polish Red Cross
were awaiting the Polish POW's with thousands of parcels
right on the border between the USSR and German ocoupation
sones. Soviet offieials in the Polish POW camps spread
rumors to the affeoct that the USSR would give wp of it's
Polish POW's to the Allies to be sent to France and there to
be rouittod to fight with the Germens. One day an official
Soviet letter was found giving the route of the prospective
Polish POW convoys through the province of Bendery, USSR.
One night, a short while later, all Polish POW's were
awakened and asked if they could speak Rumanian or Greek.
Such activities inspired these Polish POW's with hope and
when in April 1940, small groups of Polish prisoners were
taken out of the POW ocamps,most of them believed that they
were on their route to freedom. These Poles however, ocould
not determine the key to the Soviet method of forming these
small groups of departing POW's. These groups were mixed
re less of their ages, ranks, professions, social positien
and politiecal opinions. Every other group was formed in a
differen® way than the previous one, and eng guess on the
part of the Polish POW's involved, failed. The Soviet eamp

commanders in STAROBIELSK W and Commissar
Fuu KIRSZEK, guarenteed offic o the higher ranking

oers that the STAROBIELSK POW camp was to be dis-
banded and that all the Polish prisoners would be shipped to
eontrol points and then further to their homes in the Soviet
and German Zones of Poland, regardless of their phaces of
residence.. One of the Soviet POW camp commanders told one of
the Poles in farewell, "You are going where I would be glad
%0 go." Along with the process of disbandment of the above
mentioned Soviet Polish POW camps, the intervals between
shipments of Polish POW's became iongor and longer (this
disbandment started around the beginning of April 1940).
When it came to CZAPSKI's turn on 12 Mey 1940, there were
only several scores of Polish POW's left in the STAROBIELSK
POW Camp. CZAPSKI left with a group of sixteen men and
hoped to return home soon. This group of Polish POW's met

"M P S If‘“\l F P “""1 r!\ 1
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H-1713, SUBJECT: Katyn Forest Murders, dtd 12 May £%

, their first surprise at the Soviet railway station, where
they were all. packed into small prison cars. They found
B on the walls of these cars: "They un-
( 0 A o (USSR)". The Soviet convoying per-
QE be very brutal, and the Polish POW'S
were let out t0 g0 to the tollet only twice a day. The
prisoners retions consisted exclusively of water and
‘ small herrings. There was & torriﬁ.e heat in the prison
oars, priscners fainted and the Soviet escort, well-
ug uainted with it's job, was completely indifferent to the
soners welfare. The routo of the prison train led
through CHARKOW, USSR, where two men from CZAPSKI's group
were unexplainedly taken from the train. Then the train
proceeded through TULA, USSR in the SMOLENSK Area to a
small town by the name of BABYNIN. Here the Polish POW's
of CZAPSKI's group were unleaded, beaten with rifle butts
their Soviet escort and placed on a large open trueck
ich drove them out through some very rough ocountry. At
this time, these Polish POW's expected the worse. Small
Soviet children, on their way home from school, called after
the truok: 'Poi{;h mntl.c-nil' ‘u: goodn;:u'. 2“
prisoners truock finally arrived a new
was located in a wood called "Pawliszozew )or'..g.ro
CZAPSKI found some 200 friends of his from KOZIRLSK I.
from OSTASZEOW I, and sixty three from STAROBIELSK I. The
group of sixty thno Polish Officers from mm had
left their old camp on 25 April 1940. These officers had
been told several times by the Soviets to keep in a se ts
as they were being transported under special tions.
us some Polish POW's were gathered in the
Pawliszozew Bor. These prisoners remained there for a few
weeks and then were transferred to the GRIAZIONIEC Camp in
the WOLOGDA, USSR, Area where they remained until August 1941.
At this time, the Polish prisoners living conditions were
uturmmyuauunmmmm
bof.uu.u these GRIAZIOWIEC Polish POW's believed that
mrmnnm'ammmﬂtum
onlt:monrmm Soon however, the Polish
Offiocers the GRIAZIOWIEC ﬂmm to wonder about what
had happened to their fellow from the other
- camps. All mail received from by the GRIAZIONIRC
| prisoners ocontained mumwmmu
other Polish Officers from STAROBIEBLSK I, KOZIELSK I and
| OSTASZEOW I. Thus through information received from Poland,

1 through their eorres , CZAPSKT and his fellow Polish
Officers imprisoned m camp, determined ia
the summer of 1mmtmymnmm%
Polish POW's from the above mentioned who had -:l

from after April 1940. Following the Polish-Soviet agreemsnt
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DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 52739 by AMW/MP on 15 March 2012



ave

* Wilson Center Dlgltal Archlve s : Original Scan

&E@%:E*T ~
III-E-1718, o zor

: Katyn Forest Murders; dtd 12 May 45
of July 1941, when the so-called Polish amnesty was pro-
claimed by the Soviets, these GRIAZIOWIEC Poles began to

The GRIAZIOWIEC Poles therefore started
memory names of missing Polish POW's of

N E»oot that smathing ‘must have happened to these missing

STAROB IELSK I and OSTASZKOW I. This 1list of

nemes grew gradually and by 1945 had reached some 10,000.
At the present time this 1ist is being kept by the Polish
Historieal Division of the LONDON Polish Government, in

LONDON, England.

6. In September 1941, in TALISZCZEW near SARATOW,
USSR, and between EKUJBYSZEW (era) and CZEEKALOW in the
province of Tock, USSR, the Polish General ANDERS started
to form a Polish .u'n;r within the Soviet Union. At this time,
CZAPSKI was charged with the activation of an information
bureau for the ANDERS Army. The purpose of this bureau was
to check every Pelish volunteer on the whereabouts of other
Poles who might still be located in various Soviet prisomns.
When questioned, all of these Polish volunteers, arriving
from the most distant point in the USSR, such as WOREUTA,
MADAGAN, KAMCZATKA and KADAGANDA, spoke about two matters,
First thoy asked about their families evacuated from Poland
into Russia and then they submitted long lists of names of
their Polish friends and acquaintances who were still in
Soviet prisons and had not as yet been liberated. As soon
as this ANDERS Army Information Bureau was opened, CZAPSKI
and his co-workers asked every incoming Polish volunteer
about the Polish prisoners :l'ron STAROBIELSK I, KOZIELSK I
and OSTASZKOW I. The ANDERS Army Poles at that time still
believed that these missing prisoners from the above ment ioned
camps would reappear and would join the ANDERS Am The

possibility was also considered that these :I.n¢ men had
been sent to distant points in the USSR by Soviets itt
that they would eventually turn up. This optimism on t

part of the ANDE Lmrohlnsdulu-p othott.ttht
at that time the ots were even releasing those Poles whom
they (the Soviets) had previously -omnud to hlth. Even
from KOLYMA, USSR, from where no Polish pruonor ever

before- nturnol. lnd where Polish prisoners had been sent to
die, a number of Poles came to join the ANDERS Army. None of
the ANDERS Army Poles could at ¢t time bdelieve that the

Soviets would retain in their camps and prisons some of the
foremost staff members from the starfl ot the Polish Army
Commander General Wladislaw SIKORSFI. However, none of
General SIKORSKI's former starf members a gpomd as vol-
unteers for the ANTERS Army, and no reliable information
could be obtained as to their whereabouts. There were only
several rumors uncovered to the effect that one shipment of
STAROBIELSK prisoners had been sent to Frans-Joseph Land,
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III-H-1718, : Katyn Forest Ilﬂor%ﬁtd 12 May 48 ,

- Sideria, USSR, and that 630 former KOZIELSK prisoners were
Tala B T working in a gold mine in KOLYMA, USSR. CZAPSKI's infor-
i | ! *auu bureau forwarded all of it's collected information
. / %0 /the’ Am Headquarters in KUJBYSZEW, USSR.
. “& e a request to the Soviet authorities

for

ANDERS "

but

Po

o
w ik _
imm te release of missing Polish personnel.
however, sucoceeded only in getting several polite
“ﬂu.“ promises from the Soviets. At this timp,
Embassy in KUJBYSZEW also became intereste
the fate of the missing Pelish Army personnel. In November
1941, Polish Ambassador Fnu KOT, dur an audience with
STALIN, asked STALIN officially what had happened to tis
Polish prisoners of the above mentioned camps and when
oould they be expected to be released. STALIN appeared
to be very astonished at KOT's question and pretended sur-
prised and even indignation that these Polish POW's had
not as yet been released. In the presence of Polish
Aabassador STALIN telephoned the NKVD and inguired
as to m olish POW's from STAROBIELSK, KOZIELSK ;
and had not been released. STALIN at that time
further reminded the NEVD that the Polish ammnesty granted
by the.Soviets, included all Polish nationals and that these
r were to be released at once. That was the infor-
mation brought the ANTERS Army from MOSCOW. The ANDERS
Army then waited for the missing men and in the meantime
, added more names to it's list of missing personnel. A
month went by efter the Polish Ambassador's audience with
i STALIN and still none of the missing prisoners turned wup.

d. Around the beginning of December 1941, the
Polish Army Commander in Chief, General Wla
arrived in MOSCOW. The ANDERS ce sub-
mitted it's roster of miss personnel to SIKORSKI at that
time which included some 4,000 names and also information
gathered as follows: ¢ £

(1) Polish Officers are being held by the
ts in the far north of the USSR in KOLYMA and they ecan
be evasuated during the warm summer months.

(2) A Soviet pilet, after a number of drinks,
assured the Poles that he was a mesgsenger to Franz-Joseph
Land, Siberia, USSR, and that more than 5,000 Polish Officers
were -tu.l\thon.

: (3) The Polish Military Attache in KUJBYSZEW
sent a wire to NOWA ZIEMIA, USSR requesting the release of
Polish military personnel held there. Quite unexpectedly
an answer ocame to the effeet that the Poles im NOWA ZIEMIA
had been informed of the draft for the Polish ANDF:S Army
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(") ~., in the USSR and that the Soviet chairman of this Polish
. U " PON Camp would do his dest to ship the Polish prisoners
" “Y, em% as soon as possible. This wire was signed by Fanu

' viet chairman of the NOWA ZIEMIA Soviet
and vided some proof to the effeot
that a of miss Polish prisoners were still to

be loocated in the far north of the USSR.

" @« On 4 December 1941, STALIN granted an audience
t0 General SIKORSKI and General ANDERS. These two generals,
at that time, again requested the release of the Polish
ﬁhonm of war who had been located prior to April 1940

STAROBIELSK, KOZIELSK and OSTASZKOW, « General
SIKORSKI also submitted the ANDERS Army <nformation Bureau's
roster of 4,000 misaing Polish POW's to STALIN. STALIN's
reaction however, was different thanm it had been during his
sudience with Polish Ambassder KOT. STALIN did not appear
to be surprised at the request to their statements concern-
ing these POW's. He avoided a straight answer to their
request and expressed the opinion that these missing Polish
POW's might possibly have fled from the Soviet Union into
Manchuria. General » however, objected to STALIN's
statement, stating t even if a part of the missing group
of Poish POW's had appeared anywhere, even under the German
oeoupation, that he (SIKORSKI) would have been notified.
General ANIERS pointelvut—the faet to STALIN that he (ANDERS)
had become too well acquainted with the efficiency of the
Boviet NEVD to suppose that there would have been any possi-
bility for any such large group of Polish POW's to have
"flown away”. ANDERS further mentioned to STALIN the
possibility. that these missing Polish POW's might have been

“held by the Soviets, regardless of orders given to individual
Soviet commanders, {n order that these Polish POW's could
earry on some work projects which these Soviet commanders
had been ordered to accomplish, but for whioch t hey had been
furnished inadequate personnel. STALIN then stated that if
ANDERS' later statement was true "He would break them (the
Soviet commanders) to release the Polish prisoners®. In the
presence of Generals SIKORSKI and ANIERS, STALIN issued an
order to the effeet that the mnm;*ﬁun POW's in
Soviet custody should be immediately released. One more
month passed however, and still none of the missing Polish
prisoners were heard from by ti» mlfnr. { '

- f£. By the end of December 1941, CZAPSKI received
seeret information from & bolshevist to she effect that
"GULAG" (headquarters of the Soviet POW Camps) had been

moved from MOSCOW to CZEKALOW, USSR (Formerly ORENBURG).
Aoting on this information General ANDERS appointed CZAPSKI
as the ANDERS Army Chief of Misaing Polish soner of War
' Affairs. CZAPSKI was given letters from General ANIERS to
the "GULAG" commander CZEKALOW, Soviet General Fnu
PY NNl O s Lonaknl A Page 7 of /9 Pagee
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RASIEDKIN, and the chief of the CZEEKALOW NKVD, a certain
Fou BZYROW. In these letters, General ANDERS referred to
r_tho__ orders given by STALIN relative to the release of all
' Polish POW's .still in custody of the Soviets which had

'/ | been given| ip ' presence. These lettbrs assisted

"in‘gain an audience with Soviet General

%. who was apparently "taken back"™ by this visit

real ANDERS' delegate and it was thus easier for
CZAPSKI to gain his audience with NASIEDKIN. CZAPSKI
told General %n@tho story of the above mentioned
Soviet Polish amps and called IEDKIN's attention
to the faot that to keep Polish POW's in direct violation
of STALIN's orders constituted sabotage. GCeneral NASIEDKIN,
thereupon explained, that in April 1940 he {NASIEDKIN) had
not been the chief of the Soviet POW Camps Administration
and that at that time, only political and criminal prisoners
had been under his jurisdietion and that he had no juris-
diction over prisoners of war. General NASIEDKIN further
stated that it might have been possible that some of the
missing Polish POW's might have been mixed up with the
political and oriminal prisoners but that if this was the
case that he (NASIEDKIN), was not aware of it. NASIEDKIN
promised CZAPSKI that he would obtein @efinite information
for CZAPSKI by the following day and asked that CZAPSKI
return at that time. Upon being asked whether or not any
Polish POW's were still being kept in Franz-Joseph Land,
Siberia, USSR, General NASIEDKIN replied that he had never
sent anyone there and that if there were any camps there,
they would not come under his (NASIEDKIN's) jurisdiction,
however, that there was a possibility that there were POW
Camps in Franz-Joseph Land. In the course of his conver-
sation with General NASIEDKIN, CZAPSKI carefully looked
over & map, whioh was pinned to the wall of NASIEIKIN's
office, upon which all of the "GULAG" camps were indicated.
CZAPSKI noted that there were no camps indicated in the
northern part of the USSR, so that possibly NASTEDKIN's
statement could have been true. At the end of CZAPSKI's
conversation with NASTEDKIN, the latter issued a telephonie
order for an immediate check on the situation concerning
the POW camps in STAROBIEISK I, KOZIELSK I and OSTASZKOW I.
In issuing this telephonic order General NASTEDKIN used
the same wording that STALIN had previously used, as in-
dicated in General ANDERS' letter to NASIEDKIN. Thus ended
CZATSKI's first visit to Soviet General NASIEDKIN in
CZEEKALOW (ORENBURG), USSR.

€. That same day, about midnight CZAPXI was
received by the Chief of the NKVD in CZEKALOW, Comrade
Fnu , in the presence of two witnesses. OW was
very polite and evidently wanted to impress C th
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- his (BZYROW's) readiness for cooperation. BZYROW mentioned
that it would be impossible to obtain any information
relative to the missing Polish POW's in the field end that

4 % - ... CZAPSKI should contact only the central and highest Soviet

[' 77 717 authorities,  BZYROW tried to make CZAPSKI understand

W L7 mhm : or Fnu FEDOTOW would be able to help him
L ) 's problem. CZAPSKI thereupon ex~
plained that the Chief of the NEKVD in 1942 was Lavrenty
BIERYJA, his executive was Fnu MERKULOW, and then in the
NEVD hierarchy came Fnu KRIEGLOW, Fou FEDOTOW, and Fmu
REICHMAN. When CZAPSKI inquired about Franz-Joseph Land
and NOWA ZIEMIA, BZYROW indicated no opinion or

- but wn&imt‘pwm,m.IMu
the J J River and stated that DUSINKA was the place
from where the largest transports of laborers for these

- northern Soviet lands were sent. BZYROW further stated
that in his (BZYROW's) area, all Polish POW's had been
released and that no Polish prisoners were thenm in Soviet

E

h. On the following day, CZAPSKI again visited
General NASIEIKIN. The element of surprise deing over, how-
ever, the General them well eomposed. NASIEDEKIN
at this time informed that he would be unable to do

for CZAPSKI and thet the highest Soviet author-
ities oould furnish CZAPSKI with information that he

= L0 LI 1
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General ANIERS stated that it was very difficult to organize
his (ANDERS') Army without the Polish Officers that he had
g 7 rs been looking for and that the fact that these Polish Officers
& U " ,were still missing, badly influenced the morale of ANDERS'
~ 2% ) | froops and of ANDERS himself. ANDERS further requested
© & /that CZAPSKI be given all possible help as ANDERS himself
gotj:zl_dj attend to the problem personally. ANDERS
furtheref zed that both of these Soviet NKVD Generals
had been gi orders to cooperate with the reconstruction
of the Polish (ANDERS) Army and that General FEICHMAN had
questioned several Polish Officers, therefore this problem
should not be strange to him. Thus ANDERS hoped to obtain
help for CZAPSKI in gaining audiences with the almighty
BERIA and MERKULOW. IC an this should not
be confused with the et Marsha ) were not in
EKUJBYSZEW when CZAPSKI arrived there and so CZAPSKI was
required to go to MOSCOW, where he had considerable dif-
ficulty in obtaining audiences with these NKVD dignitaries.
CZAPSKI, being not very well acquainted with the situation
in the USSR, thought that some of his (CZAPSKI's) non-
official Soviet acquaintances could help him. CZAPSKI there-
upon visited a very well known Soviet author, Elya ERENBURG,
whom CZAPSKI had previously met in General SIKORSEI's quarters
in BUZULUK, USSR. CZAPSKI had a sincere conversation with
ERENBURG and gave him the full tragic aspect of the missing
Polish POW situation and requested ERENBURG's help. ERENEURG
told CZAPSKI quite openly that he (ERENBURG) could not delieve
that CZAPSKI would have success in accomplishing his (CZAPSKI's)
mission, as CZAPSKI's rank and position were too insignificant.
ERENBURG further stated that one telephone call from General
ANDERS would mean much more than any visits or troubles on
CZAFPSKI's part in dealing with high Soviet officials and that
now as never before,high rank and position meant much in
present day Russia. Nevertheless CZAPSKI was finally received
by General REICHMAN. While waiting for admission to
REICHMAN 's office, CZAPSKI noticed in REICHMAN's waiting room,
a Fou CHPDASZ, former Soviet commander of the Soviet Polish

POW C GRIAZIOWIEC, USSR in 1941. REICHMAN received
CHODASZ first and it was then evident THAET Prior~to admitting
CZAPSKI, desired to obtain some information on

CZAPSKI. neral FEICHMAN then received CZAPSKI in a cold
correct manner, and &5 usual with the NKVD, in the presence
of a witness. CZAPSKI told REICHMAN his entire story and
requested an audience with BERIA or MERKULOW. REICEMAN
politely refused this request. Then CZAPSKI gave REICHMAL

a written memo contaiaing all the details concerning the
Soviet Polish POW camps in question and their disbandment in
April 1940. Parts of CZAPSKI's memorandum ran as follows:

T O - R R T WA WYRERLEY LT T DSk e EITER Y T ST
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(1) "Six months have passed sinoe the Soviet
amnesty issued for all Polish prisoners of war and politiecal
& _ prisoners was proclaimed on 12 August 1941l. Polish Offiocers
o NP and enlisted men have reported in groups or individually to
“{// 7/% the headquarters of the Polish ANDERS following their
" {V | |xelease from Soviet prisons and camps. These arrivals have
' W‘ d Polish Officers and enlisted men, who were
oa y i jets while attempting to eross the Polish
border t 1939, and who were then arrested by the
Soviets. less of this "amnesty™, regardless of the
definite promise given by STALIN to our Polish Ambassador
EOT in Ootober 1941 concerning the promised release of our
Polish prisoners of war, regardless of the second orders
issued by STALIN in the presence of our Commander-in-Chief
General SIKORSKI, and General ANDERS on 4 December 1941,
concerning the niuins Polish POW's from STAROBIELSK,
KOZIBLSK and OSTASZEOW. With the exception of the
GRISZIONIEC group and a few others released separately in
September, nothing has been heard from these missing Polish
prisoners of war. We questioned thousands of men conoce
them and we have heard nothing as to their whereabouts but
rumors; that 6,000 to 12,000 Polish Officers and NCO's had
been sent to KOLYMA, through Buchta Nachodka province, USSR,
in 1940; that more than 5,000 Polish Officers were sent to
the mines in Franz-Joseph Land, NOWAJA ZEMIA, KAMCZATKA and
CZDK! , Siberia, USSR; that scme 180 kilometers from
PIOSTROJ DRESTWY (KOLYMA), 630 Polish Officers, formerly
prisoners in KOZIELSK, had been working in the summer of 1940;
that some 150 Polish Officers in uniform had been seen
north of the Soswa River, near GARA, USSR; east of the Urals
that Polish Officer POW's had been sailing on big barges over
the North Seas (1,700 to 2,000 men on each barge); and that
three of these barges had been sunk in the Barents Sea. None
of these rumors are definite, however those concerning the
northern lands (Siberia) seem the most probable. It is
v absolutely definite that every Polish POW was registered, and
"~ + % how carefully we know how every "ease™ with all statements,
pletures and documents concerning it was well kept; how
careful and through the NEVD work was. And s0 no one among
us Polish prisonsrs of war may suppose for a minute that
the whereabouts of some 15,000 Polish POW's, including 8,000
Polish Officers, would be unknown to the higher NEVD officers.
With the promise of STALIN himself and with his order, would
"we not hope to obtain informetion as to the whereabouts of
b our friends, and if they are not living, how, when and where
' they died? According to the date given above, 8,300 Polish
orr{uu are missing from STAROBIELSK, KOZIELSK and OSTASZKOW.
0f the Polish Army Officers, interned in Lithuania, Latvia
and Estonia, whose number amounted to 2,300 on 1 January 1942,
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we have been unable to account for any others, with the
exeception of the mmxang‘oup Group of 400. We are
unables to establish a def e total of all missing
Polish POW's. We submit thé tumbéY of those from

/ STAROBIELSK, KOZIELSK and OSTASZKOW as such a number is
/ . oconsidered correot. We are presently in the procesds of
- /building up, according to the decisions of STALIN and

‘General SIKORSKI, our Polish Army in the south of the

Soviet/Union, and every day we are in greater neced of
these missing men. It is not necessary to explain that
the fdat that these men are still missing, makes our job
of buil up confidence towards the Soviet Union among
our men, that much more difficult.”

J. General REICHMAN read CZAPSKI's memo very
carefully, and to it's end, then answered calmly that he
(REICHMAN] Xmew nothing concerning the fate of these missing
men and that the matter did not come under his jurisdietion,
however, that in order to please General ANDERS, that he
(REICHMAN) would attempt to clear up the problem and would
send the answer to ANDERS. REICHMAN then bade CZAPSKI an
ioy farewell and requested that CZAPSKI remain in MOSCOW to
await REICHMAN 's call. One week later CZAPSKI received a
night call from REICHMAN which was unexpectedly quite polite.
REICHMAN notified CZAPSKI that he would be unable to
receive CZAPSKI, as REICHMAN had to leave MOSCOW the following
morning. REICHMAN then advised CZAPSKI to return te
KUJBYSZEW and to see a Fnu NOWINKOW, assistant to the Soviet
Foreign Affairs Commissar Fnu WYAZYNSKI, as all of the doe-
uments connected with the matter that CZAPSKI was interested
in had been forwarded there. CZAPSKI told REICHMAN that he
(CZAPSKI) would get no information from WYSZYNSKI, as Polish
Ambassador EOT had already made similiar inquiries of
WYSZYNSKI eight times, and that for this reason, General
ANDERS had sent him (CZAPSKI) to MOSCOW and expected help
from REICHMAN because of REICHMAN's friendliness towards tie
Polish Genera’ (ANDERS) and the Polish Army. General KEICIMAN
gave a polite answer to CZAPSKI but said nothing further
concerning the matter at hand. Thus ended CZAPSKI's visit
to MOSCOW in February 1942,

k. There were no further developments on the
missing Polish POW problem subsequent to February 1942.
The Soviet Army Officers attached to General ANDERS' Army
tried to maintain the hope that the missing Polish POW's
would return. They stated that these missing men would
possibly return im July or August 1942 and that it was
possible that these men were so far north that their im-
mediate return could not be accomplished and that warmer
weather was needed for their evacuation. July and August

A
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e o 1. In the spring of 1942, CZAPSKI discovered the
. following information: In October 1940, i.e. eight months
' prior to the outbreak of the war bot'un Germany and the
USSR, the Soviets brought a number of Polish Staff Officers
to a special camp in MOSCOW, headed by a Polish Colonel,
“» J¥nu BERLING. The Soviets lmutod to these Polish Officers
. . . at that time that they should organize a Polish Army to
, = fight the Germans. BERLING accepted the Soviet suggestion 4
' ~ » on the condition that all Polish Officers and men, regard-
| . less of their {ontiul opinions be permitted to joi.n this
: prospective Polish Army. EERLING mentioned this condition
% during a conference with BEERTA and MERKULOW. The Soviets
Ve accepted the condition. BEERLING then mentioned that the
. best Polish Army oadre ocould be found in the STAROBIELSK
| Yo o and KOZIELSK Camps. At this moment MERKULOW said eare-

{ - lessly: "No, not those, we made a great mistake there".
OZAPSKI stated that this sentence of MERKULOW's,with -
onotlz the same wording was repeated to him (cwsn) by
three different witnesses of the EERLING-BERIA conference
in MOSCOW. To end his story CZAPSKI stated that since
April 1940, no information as to the whereabouts or the
fate of the missing Polish POW's had reached Poland or

| the ANDERS Army. During 1941-1942, when the Polish Army
under General ANDERS was in it's formative stage in the

' USSR and when numerous Poles, young and old, from the

' furtherest ends of the USSR, from WORKUTA NOWA ZIBMIA,

> ~ NORYLSK ,KOLYMA and the USSR-Chinese border, came to join
thoim Polish ANIERS Army, mone of the missing Polish POW's
arrived.

| gt

m. The information given above is mostly based on
the story pertaining to Subject written by Josef CZAPSKI, who
is presently residing in England, address unknown. mrén

'.Qtnboou lmﬂdmmhmhoircln. There are
nho in-England over 400 Poles, former immates of
I STAROBIELSK I and OSTASZEOW I Soviet Polish
M munummmummrounm
hh-lut subsequent to the Soviet-Folish agreement
"l.alﬂl. These 400 Poles fought later im Italy with the End
- Polish Corps &and ated to England after the war. Other
:-onnm souroces of ormation pertaining to the Katyn
- Forest m are as follows:

- (1) Office of Constitutional noo-ntnuu
tmqaa) » attached to the Historical
e e wjﬂnh—
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vt HRADQUAR TERS
e COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS REGION IV
e 970th Counter Intelligence Corpas Detachment -
— JB'H/ em
- : APO 407=-A
2 US Army
IV=769 18 May 1948
5 MEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICER IN CHARGE:
i SUBJECT: Kntyn Forest Murders
= -le Reference is made to letter, Headquarters S70th CIC De=

- tachment, file D-229548, Subjeoct as above, dated 18 March 1948, sus=-
- pense date 18 May 1048, requesting all available information regard-
ing the alleged murder of several thousand Polish Army Officers in

the early part of world wer II, in the EKatyn Forest area.

- 2« No information of & speoifio nature ocould be ascertained
during the present investigation in referemce to the allegation cited
in besic conmuniocation. However, reported the followings

&+ One Rudolf PILVOUSEK, former colonel of a national
* ™% glovakian §§ Divi¥Ton WIGCenkopI™, is belioved to have been located
: at the time of the Katyn Forest murders, in KATYN, and might be able
. %o furnish detailed information. PILVOUSEK's present address is un~
known. -

be Rudolf BLIESNER, former lst Lieutenant, and former
Alde-de-camp to eved to have lived, and may still
be living at RIED, mu. US Zone, (near BURGHAUSEN). BLIESNER
may know the pruent residenve or whereabouts of PILVOUSEK, and also
~ may be able to give some information regarding the alleged murders.

3« Agent's notes, comments, and recommendations:; For your ine-
formation. In view of the suspense date, the present .tnuntiptm
has been discontinued. The information given in paragraphs 2a, and
2b, nbovo, is evaluated as n-z.
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L3 970th Counter Intellibonoo Corps petachment
z Csb/em
<t ‘“"
_:; I US Army
=
ua’ IV=T759 18 umay lv4s
i "__;'g
= MEUORANDUM FOR THE OFFICER IN CHARGE;
| S

SUBJECT; Katyn Forest Murders

y

i o= " RE 3 Statement by Dre. Jerzy WROBLEWSKL
- Lo
- le Reference is made to letter, Headquarters 970th CIC Detach-

‘ment, file L-229548, Subjeot as above, dated 18 March 1948, suspense
date 18 lay 1948, requesting all awvailable information regarding the
alleged murder of several thousand Polish Army Officers in the early
‘ part of World wer II, in the Katyn Forest arca.

|

|

. 2e W Polish national, born 21 Novem=
ber 1915 in OW0, Poland, presently a LP residing in GABLINGEN

(149/Y87) near AUGSBUKG (H&Q/YBB) was contacted by this agent u:d the
following informetion was obteined from him; ;

6e Dre WROBLEWSK1 wes employed in 1843 by the Polish Red
Cross in the city of KRAKAU, Polande On 15 Xay 1943 a story appeared
in Polish newspapers stating that a large number of murdered Polish
officers was found in the forests near KATYN, by the Germans who were
occupying Poland at that time.

guested that & delegation of nine (9) Polish Physicians, members of
the Red Cross, partiocipate in investigations being conducted by an
International Red Cross Delegation to determine whether the atrocities
were committed by the Russians or by the Germans.

' be On 21 Moy 1943 the German Military Administration re-

(1) A close friend and associate of Lr. WROBLEWSKI
served as a member of the Polish delegation. Both WROBLEWSKI and his
friend were members of the Polish Underground Resistance Movement (AK).
Dre WROBLEVWSKI stated that his friend wes requested by the Resistance
Movement to submit & true report in cese the Germans gave a false one.

u e "'
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- (2) Upon completion of tne mwatigution the Inter-
v national Ked Croas Delegation made an official statement establishing
o the faot that the killings had been committed by the Russians. By
: that time the Katyn Forest Murders had become an international issuey
Mpo i and the Russians acoused the Germans of the murdesrs stating that the
it communique was false and had been issued under pressure of the Nazi
= authorities. -

S oe In a private interview, Dr. WROBLEWSKI wes told by his
friend who had participated in the investigation, that the communigue
was authentio. Approximately 9,000 Polish officers had been found
P : murdered in the forests near KATYN, and the condition of the corpses
A indicated that the killings had taken place 4 to 5 months prior to
- the investigation. At that time EKATYN was still occupied by the Rus=
g sians, for the Germans did not l.dmoo and occupy the village until
et the end of April 1943. y

(1) The murdered Polilh officers, dressed in Poliah
Army tm:l.fom, had been shot through their heads from behind. A4
letter found amongst the personal belongings of one officer, and
seen by Dre WROBLEWSKI, indicated that the would-be sender was on a
Soviet transport from KIEV toward Polande The letter was dated 19
Devember 1942. .

- (2) when interviewed by the International Red Cross
Delegation the residents of the willage of KATYN stated that at the
end of 1942 the Soviet Army built a single track railroad to' the for-
ests. The end station was called "The Blind Station". Several persons
stated that at the end of 1942 and beginning of 1943 many trains passed
KATYN and disappeered into the forests from where shooting was heard

daily.

e de On 30 May 1943 Dre WEOBLEWSKI was arrested by the Gestapo
‘@8 & suspect in a plot to assasinate tm‘%uﬁmj,mi,wom
a olose friend of the German Gov neral of Poland.
WROBLEWSKI was s to the AUSCHWITZ Conoentration Camp. While there
he received a food package from his mother, through the Polish Red Cross,

in which he found a note stating that his father a General, was mng
: thon topnd murdered in tho forests of KATIN.

: _1{:;_ re WROBLEWSKI was later transferred to the BUCHENWALD

"_—ﬁ'l Camp from whers he was liberated by the Ameriocan troops.
. Approximately & year ago, while on a train between HEIDELBEKG and
M’ WROBLEWSKI met an old friend from Foland. This friend, &

-
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oamps for ' ARS
L slomy giecee > WEW'*L@&“Q&
(1) Tis Jewish officer sent to KIEV. At the end
of 1942 the inmates of this camp were a transport to be sent

to KATYN, Poland. A Soviet officer of Jewish origin, learning that
_— this orfioor was also Jewish, helped in having him releaseds The
,u‘_,j = - otl;,or priaonnra were handocuffed to one another and sent to KATYN.

S % . . Dre WOBLEWSKI further stated that more bodies wers -

5 Morammmnmrm-. mumaumm;m

oy wmano:mnm Glothing and WEOSLEWSKL Delieves that they also -

| = =4 -._ﬂmmmihsmnu-am.vat-opmumn s
PR Fm possibility that the murders of the Polish Gfficors could have A
e Mu_ithdbyﬂnm. m.hmm_ﬁstlmhrnln.np OE |

¥ memmmwtm SLHEIS - o / :

.‘" # _ Allﬁ'l notes, ‘comments and recommendations:

.l _ nr. WWIMI.UM impression, and i% is_

boumd.byww thathumm.mthotrwmuuot

the story. _ : 32 __

N ke ﬁ-mmu.-m showed: an i1l feeling

~ toward the Germans, and under these cirocumstances special emphasis or
. oconsideration should be placed upon his statements which free the Ger-
: 'unlotthoulm,otﬂomlo 653 : :

: lmnumn.
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part of World War II, in the Katyn Forest area.

£ SECRy. © |

HEAUQUARTERS
COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS REGION IV
970th Counter Intelligence Corps Detachment

ik i Fa T JHEH/em
o = 4y Z:r‘ ,‘3 /q . . ‘:.1“\. ] v‘?'&
“ 0 U £3 ¥
V¥ f:ﬂ _ US Army
V=708 18 ity 194t

MEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICER IN CHARGE;
SUBJECT; Eatyn Forest Murders

-

le Referenge is made to letter, Headquarters 970th CIC Detach-
ment, file D=-220648, Subjeot as above, dated 1B iarch 1948, suspense
date 18 My 1648, requesting all available information regerding the
alleged murder of several thousand Polishkr Army Officdrs in the early

2¢ The !‘ouﬁhg information was received from |
; as The following personalities were witnesses to the KATYN
Forest Murders; .

(1) IOCHNER, fnu, correspondent of the Assooiated
Press in BERLIN (N53/275), at that time, and
now is sald to be in NEW YORK, New York, USA

(2) Profess URCKHARDT, fnu, at that time, Presi-

of rnational Red Cross, and now is
said to be living in ZURICH, Switzerland.

(3) i%m.ax-mhml of Abwehrstelle KONIGS=
- , is said to be residing in TUTZLNC (M48/Y62),
- - and to be working for CIC.
(4) Wx-cuoml of .Abwehrstelle EKONIGS=-
s DOW Tesiding at Bergstr 7, HEILIGENHAFEN
(M55/D13) « 5 .

be The following named person was of great interest to the
German Abwehr as a witness;

o Vera TE, former chief seorctary to the late
Admir is said to be residing in BER] T, either in the Us,
- itish seotor. e vy )

r W E wm R n 4
-4 | f

—— ..-\-.'-_‘

» !‘

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 52739 by AMW/MP on 15 March 2012




v  -SEcrer ®

0« ' A sub=gource, yho had studied the files conocerning this
oase, at Abwehr Headquarters in BERLIN, Tirpitzufer, stated that the
wews  three (3) Commanding Officers of the ibwehr departments must also have
.7 ,  been witnesses %o the affair;

Wilson Center Digital Archive

=3 (1) PIEKENBROK, fnu, ex-General, (Chief ibw I), now
§ = : '—mum prisoner of war, in
St s Rusaia,

FaaL (z) m.ml. (Chief Abw 1I),
e Avstria at the present time.
: ;“_‘_‘1 : : . von LAHOUSEN was & witness in the first NURN-
= (m/ow) war orimes trials. :

Lnd ; iy - .

_ 3 (8) mm.ma: (Chief Abwe III)
e ' vin; in tho Briﬁl.h Zone of
E':;': ;_“..‘t I’ ¢ . \ . RN r m’t m. :

Ses .. . w'i notes, comments, and recommendations; For your

intornuon. The ocontent ot paragraph 2, cbm, is given the oversll
evaluation of B-2.
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: :f?? -, HEADQUAR TERS 3
4 "-,'-—‘-‘:35'.i COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS REGION IV
o e Sy 970%h Counter. Intelligence Corps Detachment
TABp g JHH/em
JP -~ s z . .
PN APO 407=4A
; : Us Army
=768 . s ' 18 May 1948
Y . i
& ' MEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICER IN CHARGE;
o 4 .
1 T G SUBJECT: EKatyn Forest Murders : \
- le Reference is made to letter, Headguarters 970th CIC Debach~
. .ment, £ D-229648, Subject as above, dated 18 March 1948, suspense

- date 18 May 1948, reguesting all awvailable information regarding the
alleged murder of several thousand Polish Army Officers in the ;

: early
et Mdnumn.nhhmmum. v T -
' 2e ;mmwmwu-munm-q
Govermment offices of Iandkreiss GUNZBURG (149/X88); NEU~ULM, (i49/
3 X87); ERUMBACH '(MB9/X96); end DILLINGEN 100), revealed the names
o ~+ of the following listed persons who were in the wvioinity of |
" mmammnmu.mm “m

L
L5

mommun“u ~
:\'14 . 9 oy -]

‘sorved as & Liecutenant Geme- 3

e ',.“.J L, = - -"' " ) |
_.‘ {* J o :ri‘,ﬁ_.‘:_' 'b H' W Ay

g . : \ o

‘5\, 2 3 oy A - s : - o
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| Gl e+ SCHULER, Lisolotte presently of NIEDERRAUNAU #96

| =T maﬁcr served from 1 September 1942 to

| ,:._;:‘ 15 Jeanuary 1946 as & GERMAN Government employee and
B , taecher in LITZMANNSTADT. _

| o EA fo_KUB th, presently of WEINRIED (LA9/X86) #8.

| S : ‘ '!Uﬁsnc'r Tesided permanently in POLAND from 1920
L8 to 1939. SUBJECT was employed as a clerk in GERMAN-
. POLICH office in LODZ, POLAND from 1 July 1938 to 1
= Maroh 1939.
e 3« Agent's notes, comments, and recommendations; Since the

< information contained in peragreph 2, above, has been obtained from

records of Military Goverument, the overall evaluation is placed as
s C=3. For your information.

5= | 7 ﬁmmr

! | ‘ S/A S
| /
JACK ZOLLI
8/A CIC .
Case Officer
n = N rlﬁ I B 1 A
I & "\I & ?1 l J |\ rl i ; \A E
r v B E o B o A
\ .
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o SEUTtLI

P90tk CI0 Det., BUCOM, AFO 757, US Army, 18 Nar 48, sudb):
Jorest Nurders

4
f

}

» COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS REGION VI, 970TH OI0 DETACHMENT,
.‘w. Il“l.‘l

W: OCommanding Officer, 970th CIC Detachment, Buropean Command, APO 757,
US Army (Atta; Mr, OLIPEANT)

Vi-1007.2 lat Ind Jo
a0

Attached are Swwary Reports of Investigation from Sub-Regions
WENERS and DATREUTH, and a letter from Agent PATTON on Sudbject of
basie letter. Regiomal Techanical Specialist adds that while very :
14%41e positive information is now availabdle in this area, the ANDERS
group in IONDON wvery likely has as complete information on the Katyn

is possible to obtain at this time., Therefore
be suggests that the British should have the complete story. Agent
®O5S states that two AmericansOfficers, vhile imprisoned
as FO¥'s at ROTENBURG, were forced Yy the Germans to go to Katyn %o
viev the mass graves and they were told by the Germans that the murders
vere committed by the Soviets. The names of these American Officers
are Oolomel John Van VLIET and Major Donald STIWART, Colonel Van VLINT
vas %o bde on duty at the Command and Genersl Staff School at
Leavenworth in 1947, No further information could be odtained in this

Yor the Commanding Officer:
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EUROPEAN COMMAND
REGION VI (BAMBERG)
APO 139 U.S. ARMY

10172 SVl WLV ETAL 28 April 1948

SUMMARY REFORT OF INVESTIGATION
SUBJECT: KUSHEL, Franzisek (Colonel of the Polish Army)
CROSS REFERENCE: Katyn Forest Murders

1. Reference is made to letter, Headquarters, 970th Counter Intel-
ligence Corps Detachment, EUCOM, dated 18 March 1948, file D-229548, sub-
Ject: "Katyn Forest Murders", requesting information concerning these
mrders

2. SYNOPSIS OF PREVIOUS INVESTIGATION: None in this area.

3. SYNOPSIS OF PRESENT INVESTIGATION: The following information
was given by F g =

a. Former Colonel of the Polish Army Franzisek KUSHEL, residing
in MICHAELSDORF DP Camp near CHAM (N50/U58), was a member of the investiga-
ting committee appointed by German authorities to investigate the murders
in the Katyn Forest.

L. UNDEVEIOPED LEADS: lNone.

5. AGENT'S COMMENTS AND CONCLUSIONS: The information contained in
this report is evaluated at B-2.

6. RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that a copy of this report
be furnished Region V for investigation and exploitation.

8. Recommend that case be considered closed in this area.

Gt i Ml

{ APFROVED: _ o o 3 Special Agent, CIC

K.SHR;B _
L T Dl

I.
3

1AL

“:r.,.!s‘l

6 M-rdthﬂ. vI)

- on

x : : Pago/of’?acil
1 - BSRO File - ’d?C ;
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HEADQUARTERS
SUB-RECION NURNBERG
COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS IIOION vi

APO 139

2 ‘mnirﬁ”r\rﬂrh“gAL _ ’_12“)1'1119168

SUBJECT: Katyn Forest Murders

™ 1 Commanding Officer
970th CIC Detachment EUCQM
APO 757 US Army

THRU : Channels

l. In compliance with reguest for information concerning Subject In-
cident contained in Letter, Headouarters, 970th Counter Intelligence Corps
Detachment, EUCQM, APO 757 US Army, Subject and file as above, dated 18
March 1948, the undersigned submits the following:

a. In February 1945, the undersigned, a prisoner of war, was sent
by the Germans to a P,W, Hospital located at MEINIGEN(M51/HB2) in Thuringia, .

Germany. This hospital was staffed by PW Officers of the Brit.iah Army Med-
ical Service,

be In this hospital, the undersigned was assigned a bed next to that
of a Lt, Col. F.P. STEVANSON, Division Signal Officer of the British South
African Division. Lt, Col, STEVENSON stated that he had been captured by
the Germans in North Africa, date unknown to the undersigned.

. ©Ce From statements made by Lt, Col., STEVENSON and other British
Officers in the hospital, the undersigned gathered that Lt. Col, STEVENSON
had earlier been taken from another British Officer P.W. Camp by the Ger-
mans and escorted to the scene of the Katyn Forest Murders on the occasion
of a German Army investigation of the incident.

d., It was the further understanding of the undersigned that Lt.
Col, STEVENSON, in company with an American Air Corps Officer, name and
rank unknown, also a P.W., was forced to attend the investigation as wit-
ness to the findings of German surgeons and investigators, who exhumed the
bodies of Polish Officers buried in mass graves in the forest,

e. According to statements of Lt. Col., STEVENSON and other off-
icers to undersigned, Lt. Col, STEVENSON was provided with photographs and
documentary evidence by the Cermans purporting to prove that the Katyn
Forest Murders could not possibly have been perpertrated by German troops
but were committed by the Soviets during their occupation of Eastern Po-
land. To the best of the memory of the undersigned, German findings were
based on dates of letters md publ.‘lccti.om found on the bodies; these
dates were alleged to prove t i.nponi.tdlity of m ‘oq:li.city.

- ---FM‘\F‘
ol

Telophone: 25309 29184 25185
% ~age...L..0f .+, pages
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SUB.REGION NURNBERO
COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS REGION VI

] Wilson Center Digital Archive . Ongmalscan — e
EADQUAR us % /0 M‘?, oy

APO 139
: X o 12 May 1948
= .?,;m.z YV | I
TV A
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION AT i 'J N{:

SUBJECT: Katyn Forest Munders
CROSS REFERRNCE: Responsibility: German or Soviet

1, Reference is made to Letter, Headquarters, 970th Counter Intelli-
gence Corps Detachment, EUCOM, APO 757 US Army, Subject and file as above,
dated 18 March 1948, Information from persons in a position to make re-
liable statements concerning the actual happenings at Katyn Forest was re-
quested. g

2, SYNOPSIS OF PREVIOUS INVESTIGATION
a, There was no previous investigation by this office.
3, SYNOPSIS OF PRESENT INVESTIGATION '

as Somstime in 1946, during the War Crimes Triale at the Inter-

national Military Tribunzl in NURNBERG(M50/040), the question of tis Katyn
Forest Murders was brought before the court by the Soviet representatives
at the trials, All the evidence which the Soviets were able to bring for-
ward was refuted by German defense witnesses, and as a result, the Soviets
demanded that the entire matter be stricken from the court records, (It
was considered by this office howsver, that evidence prepared for court
presentation would probably be the most desirable type of information avail-
able in this case. Conseguently all material presented at the War Crimes

$ Trials concerning this Subject was carefully reviewed and the following

= pertinent information extracted.)

, be The first news which the world at large received of the Katyn
Forest Murders cams to light in the spring of 1943 from German sources. The
(erman news release at that time announced the discovery of ten to twelve
tbummmdrmmormoummumm.uummmm.-
tle woods of Katyn,

¢s The exact location of the graves was in a small woods, about one
kilometer square which forms part of the greater forest of Katyn., It is =
situated 200 - 300 meters south of KRASSNY-BOR, lsnln-tmnlt of M-
LENSK on the SMOLENSK - WITEBAK highway in Bussia, At the time of the dis- .
govery, the area was occupied by German troops.

. de¢ Mvance units of the German Ammy, consisting of about 30 0
'”ﬂWhthhﬁnMﬂﬂtmﬂmmlﬂL In August ’fl,h-
Army Group

Signale Regiment No. 537, attached to -n-m-mo nt.t.o-(

RSy

"":2»: &nm- Ry
s el o

Vl;uuuun 0 2918
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, e ter) established its Headguarters in "Dnieper Castle", which was located
. Q’: at the southern edge of the Katyn Woods. The "Castle" was actually some
i 600 meters distant from the nearest grave, The first twn German Officers
- i who commanded the Signal Unit in July and August 1941 respectively are
| =" unknown, However, in September 1941, the post was taken over by Colonel
| e (fnu) LMRENS. Col. AMRENS remained in command of the station from that
o time until August 1943 when advancing Soviet troops forced the retreat of
4 the Cerman forces in the area.
£

T e. Col. AHRENS testified and the story was substantiated by other
il evidence, that he first observed the graves in 1941, shortly after his
— arrival in the area, Ilis attention was drawn to them by several crosses ..
e which had been erected over the graves. Appearances indicated that the

£ = crosses had been erected by some Poles prior to the arrival of the Ger-

| G man troops. Whoever erected the crosses however, apparently never of-

P ficially reported the discovery of the graves, Col., AHRENS at the time

- he noticed the graves in 1941 paid no special attention to them, think-

ing they were ordinary soldiers.

" - fo Around March 1942, Col. AHRENS first heard the rumors of
shootings in the woods during Soviet occupation discussed among the lo-
cal populace, Because of his own military duties at that time he made
no investigation. In February 1943 a concerted drive was made by the
local populace to kill a large wolf which had committed many depredations
among livestock in the area. Vhile tracking the wolf, its diggings in
Katyn Forest were discovered which had exposed to view several bodies
in Polish Army uniforms. A cursory inspection showed that the graves were
very extensive. Actual exhumations were begun in April 1943 and con-
tinued until June of that year. During that time 4,143 bodies were re-
moved from their shallow graves, The majority of these bodies= could be
identified from papers which were found in their alnthing,

g« The identity of tie bodies Lis been ascertainad to be a
grovp of Soviet Prisoners of War, mostly Polish Officers, who were de-
tained in three camps situated near SMOLENSK. The Camp most frecuently
mentioned was at KOZIELSK. The important question of guilt quickly re-
solved itself as to the time of death. German allegations place the time
of the killings in the spring of 1940. Soviet counter charyas allege
the time to have been September 1941, Both commtries appointed in-
vestigative commissions for the incident,. 3

he In 1943 the German Foreign Office published a "White Book"
. giving the history of the casecand details of findings of the German
commission, From the German "White Book"™ the following information

was presented;
e laldibin P Y
4 ! | 'II‘ ;1-i |

Page.«l.of 2. pages
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(1) On 16 April 1943, Polish Lt, General KUKIEL issued a pub-
| lic statement linking the bodies in the mass graves with the
complete disappearance of thousands of Polish Officers cap-
. tured by the Soviets in 1939. These Officers had been con-
EN IR o e fined in three prisoner-of-war Camps near SMOLENSK. Early
& . (k= b | ,7 1940 the prisoners were told that the camps were being
‘ ! ! soen{disbanded and the inmates allowed to return to their
» The dissolution began on 5 April 1940, Large numbers
of prisoners were taken away daily by rail in the direction
of SMOLENSK. The Officers were never seen alive again.

)
»
é

I (2) This statement by the Polish General Officer is sub-

| stantiated by evidence found on the corpses and by the tes-
timony of witnesses. Private diaries found in the clothing

v of the corpses contain notes showing that they were being

transfered from prisoner-of-war camps by rail in the direc-
tion of SMOLENSK. The diaries continue that they were loaded
into trucks and driven into a woods, searched, and their val-

| uables taken from them, At this point all entries cease.

The latest diary entry found was dated 20 April 1940.

Pole, still living, who had been confined in KDZIELSK

found and confirmed the story about the dissolution of

camps in the spring of 1940.

(3) Large numbers of Soviet citigens from the area were guoted
giving names and transcripts of their testimony. Tiis testimony
agreed that:

(a) the Katyn Forest area was fenced off and closely guar-

gig

g
J
£
:
:
;
&
g

(b) gmm'mlmmmumh

(¢) these prisoners were loaded onto trucks and driven off
in the direction of Eatyn Forest.

(d) Shots and screams were heard daily in the woods,
(e) Signs of diggings were visible even from a distance.
(4) Gerhard BOGEIRERT, Adjutant to lst. Det, Signals Regiment

mmmshthwlﬂlthmctthm
muhnd:mmdthamm A forestry

g TR ot R 5-'_; | l‘H\ E
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file; — D-229548
/ d .
— . expert was called in to examine the trees growing on the graves
5 at the time of the exhumation in 1943. He found that the trees '
oS were about five years old and that the rings on their bari
[ were positive evidence that they had been transplanted to
A their present location three years earlier, The demonstration
P of this fact by the forestry expert was witnessed by several
2 people to their satisfaction.
% (5) Of the mass graves discovered, seven were opened by the
= Germans., In the first there were about 3,000 corpses., The
s total number in all graves has at various times been esti-
: : mated at about 11,000. The ﬂ.nd:lnp of the exhumation com-
S = . mission, headed by (fnu) V0SS, and analysed by the medic:]
K f,,. _ expert, Dr. BUHI'Z brought out the following lmportant points,
o : (a) The corpses were.all fully clothed, mostly in uni-
- forms and all in winter garments. The detailed de=-
S £ soriptims sestiam wlIICery overcoats, leather or -
s fur Jackets and woolen sweaters. This is taken to
e indicate that the victims were killed at a cold time
5 of the year. _
v (b) None of the documents, letters, newspapers, perio-
" dicals etc. found on the bodies bore a date later
than mid-April 1940.
(o) Many of the victims had their hands bouwnd behind
" their backs. The statements of numerous witnesses
indicate that the same is true of bodies disinter-
red from much older indisputedly Soviet graves found
in the same neighborhood.
' (d) The cause of desth was a bullet fired into the nape
of the neck. Bullet exit was mostly in the forehead.
(o) The bullets used were a German type manufactured in
: : xmmm(qu)wmnn-am-. Records of this
s e ~ firm showed that the bullets were produced in the
=39 % ' y yoars 1922 ~ 1932, Large shipments of this ammuni-
S (T unnun-ﬂlhm, the Baltic States and other
4 : ' (6) The -diul npu't. was m extensive. The net ou- =
| EBREE : clusions dramn from 1% however were: that the bodies had lain
[ = Tl ok amwmu thres years. ‘rhiam-wm
| B (.) mm«tmuu. : .‘: 7
| Sl e (b) wx Md body fats. R AL
| R AR g e PR EN R R
| s N e ke SR LS
| ot Page..7.07 .7 pages
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| o
| e (d) the formation of at least one case, authenticated, of
| : 'plaadn callus" in the brain.
= ~ (7) An International medical commission consisting of twelve
s pathologists or professors of forensic medicine from
I Denmark, Finland, Italy, Croatia, the Netherlands, Bohemia, Mor-
=[H g avia, Roumania, Switgerland, Slovakia and Hungary investigated
€ > the graves on 28, 29 and 30 April 1943. In the summary of the
Ty comalssion's findings added to the detailed report and signed
L by all members of the commission, it is stated: "The documen-
e tary evidence, the testimony of witnesses, and tae resulis of
e the autopsies show conclusively and in complete agreement that
Py the shootings took place in the months cf March and April 1940.%
L. i. The first Soviet reaction to the German report was to call the
bodies "archaeological remains". This statement was made on 16 April 1943.
However, on 26 April 1943, Foreign Minister MOLOTOV, in a statement to Polish

i

representatives in KIUBYSCAEW, accepted the discovery as authentic and a
the Germans of having perpetrated Lhe massacre themselves.

Je In January 194%, when the in question was again in the
hands of the Soviets, they appointed a special (all Soviet) State Comaission
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file:_ D-229548 VI-N-1097.2

(3) There was free access to the Katyn woods before the Ger-
mans came, The Germans guarded the woods closely and issued = .. .
warnings that all wno entered the woods without permission would
be shot.

(4) The Gerumans destroyed all documents bearing dates later than
April 1940. 500 Soviets were used to do this work and these
people were never seen alive again., Actually some documents
dated November 1940 and one dated June 1941 were discovered

in the graves.

(5) The method of inflieting death by a bullet tarough the
nape of tne neck is the standard method used by the German

"Einsatzgruppen",

(6) The bodies had not lain in the ground longer than one
and one half years. They were too well preserved, Those
bodies wiich are obviously in later stages of decomposition
were clothed in Polish uniforms and placed in the graves by
the Germins to canfuse the actual date of tihe massacre.

(7) The Soviet report either agreed or made no comment on
the following points of the German "White Book":

(a) number of graves and bodies.
(b) the fact that the victims were in winter clotiing.

(c) the fact that the victims hands were tied behind
their backs.

(d) the fact that the corpses were buried at a cold
time of the year.

(e) the bullets used were of German orizin.

1. All of this material above was repeated before the International
Military Tribunal in NURNBERG in 1946. It was during the attempt of the
I.M.T. to clarify the accuracy of statements made by both sides that the
German defense counsels scored their heaviest points against the Soviet
allegations, resulting in Soviet demands that the evidence be stricken from
the cowrt records,

m. (fnu) MENSCHAGIN, the alleged source of BASILEVSKY who was the
main witness for the Soviets, could not be brought forward, and there was
reason to believe that such a a2n never reilly evisted axcept in the aind
of BASTLEWSKY, Severzl oppertunities were offered the Soviet Delegation tc
produce MEISCHAGIN none of which they were ever akble to\arpt.
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ne Colonel (RENS was culled us a witness by the German defense
counsel and msintained under cross-examination that he had neither heard
BOF seen any Folish prisoners during his tour of duty at Katyn Forest.
™ had never heard of any order that Polish prisoners were to be shot, de-
spite the fact that he was in command of the area during the time the Sow-
dets alleged that tne killings nad been carried out.

©. Lt. von EICHBORN, also stationed witn the 573 Signals Regiment,
was called before tne court and testified that he was with the first con=
tingent of German troops to enter the area and that he was present at
Katyn Forest during the month of September 194l in a security capacity.
His reply to the allegution that the Polish prisoners were executed during
that tise was: "lmpossible! I should have been bound to know about it."

P+ Lt. General OBERHAUSER, of German Army Group Center, who arri-
ved in Katyn Forest also in September 1941 was called before the court. As
Army Group Commander for the area, he testified that never had he heard
of three Soviet camps of Polish prisoners having fallen into the hands of
the German forces in that area.

Qs The Soviets, despite all possible opportunities, were never
able to produce any documents or even witnesses to support the allegations
of the existence of the German order to exterminate the Poles. Alsoc no
witnesses to the alleged German shootings themselves could be produced, de-
spite the fact that the incidents happened in Russia.

r. The defense counsel for Herman GOERING pointed out that the
German commanders could not concievally have established their Headguarters
in "Dnieper Castle" sc close to the mass graves intentionally. Likewise,
since the Germans at no time restricted travel in the area, the location of
the graves, less than twenty meters from the main highway, could not pos-
oibly have escaped detection had they been prepared in September 194l1. : 3

8. Soviet representatives did not produce any medical evidence
whatsoever to support the statement that the bodies had not lain in the
graves more than one and one half years. This statement was made cate-
gorically. To the charge that the Germans nad clothed older bodies in
Folish uniforms to confuse the actual date of the massacre, German defense
counsel proved to the satisfaction of the court that all the uniforms fitted
the bodies, and that a large portion of the corpses adharred to cneanother
by decomposition. The guarding of the woods carried out by the Germans
consisted of routine patrels whose mission it was to preveat the cutting
of timber for firewood. These patrols never consisted of more than five
men and were entirely inadequate to secure the entire area covered by the
mass graves. Patrols wers sporadie.

t. The "witnesses" wiich the Soviet identified in thei: repart
as those whom the Germans had tortured to obbtain testimony were, wita two

exceptions, not the actual ones gucted in the German Book". The
statements concerning torgures were dnmwh » even in the
official Soviet report. "LEL R L.l L R M
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&. UNDEVEIOPED LEADS

a. Through the cooperation of Mr. Paul A. JOOSTEN, De General
Secretary at OCC'C, a statement was obtained from R. Christoph von
m. presently residing at Scheibenstr. #40, COLOGNE-MERHEIM(K5L/F45),

of the General Staff of German Army Group Center. (See
M "1%,) GERSDORF was actually in charge of the German investlgation
of the Katyn Forest incident. As such he may be in a position to answer
specific questions regarding the findings of the investigative commission
not covered in this report. JOOSTEN's evaluation of GERSDORF is_B .

5. AGENTS NCTBS AND CONCLUSIONS

| F

M _'\"'-"" "
— o

u\

|

Al =N

a. Although every effort was made to present the information contained
in this report in an unblased form, it is fully realised that the general
content of the report definitely indicates Soviet guilt for the massacres.

This general impression is concurred by the Allied members of the International
Military Tribunal in NURNBERG before whom the evidence in the case was pre-
sented. The Soviet insistence that the testimony be stiicken from the re-
cord, after their representatives had brought the matter forward, created

a generul bad impression. The fact that the German investigative commis-

sion invited the assistance of practically an internatiocnal board, while

the Soviet State Commission limited its membership to only Soviets, also

added weight to the German allegations of Soviet guilt,

be No evaluation was made of the information contained in this
report, because of the nature of the source. It is the opinion of this
Agent that a "B" evaluation for the entire report except those statements
of the Soviet commission which were refuted, would be the nearest corrsct.

6. “RECCMMENDATIONS

a. It is recommended that GIRSDORF, mentioned in paragraph 4 above
be c ntacted for whatever further detailed information he may be able to

m ish,.
b. It.hnoo-mlodthnt.t be closed in this area.
/
mw,/w
‘“'."F.CVZD:

Ol 0. o2 - ..
“LIVRR B. PATTON e n \g—= Wby ol aﬁ
special Agent CIC G P Fta - 3
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R. Car, Priw, v. Geradorfl looln—norboh,irl:; April 1948
Scheibenstrasse 40

5 At the direction of Mr, JOOSTEN from the International Military Court in
% NURNBERG, I am forwarding the following account of the discovery and inves-
= tigation of the Murders of Ratyn. I have submitted a previous report in
— the year 1946 in the form of a sworn declaration to the Military Court in
e NURNHERG, actually to the Historical Division of the War Department.

r I served as a General Staff Officer from April 1941 till September 1943 with
“ the Army Group Center. The Army Group established its Headquarters at KRASNI-
BOR in the neighborhood of SMOLENSK in the end of August or beginning of Sep-
tember 1941, very shortly after the fall of SMOLENSK. KRASNI-BOR lies on
the connecting highway between SUOLENSKH-MINSK-MOSCON. The nearest village,
about one kilometer distant, was GNIESDOWA, and the second closest, about five
kilometers distant, a somewhat larger settlement and on the same road, was
KATYN. Between these two villages, actually very much nexrer to GNIESDOWA,
there was located immediately on the highway, a small woods. In this grove
there was a small forest lodge called "Dnjepr Castle", Here the Regimental
Staff of the Army Croup Signal Regiment set up its Headquarters, The villa
was knomn as the former Rest Center of the SMOLINSK G.P.U.

As "Ic" (Inspector), I had assigned for my use a small group of "Geheime

", (Secret Pield Police) whose function it was to insure the
sescurity of the Headquarters and the persons of the higher commanders.
Since the Army Group remained for two years in the same place, consider-
ation for safety had to be taken, since the Headquarters was probably known
to the enemy and as a natural consequence, the Russian Intelligence would -
be set to penetrate it. Therefore I charged the chief of the little Police
Commando, Fleld Police Secretary VOSS with the responsibility to check
all new arrivals in the surrounding villages and hamlets, Through this duty
VOSS had a continual contact with the population. ;

|

Around February 1943, VOSS reported the following incident to me.

Accompanying the Army with the divisions just returned from the front, there
had been a Polish Volunteer Aid Corps who had inquired concerning the
disposition of the Polish soldiers taken prisoner by the Soviets in 1939 7
the local populace, as was their usual function everywhere, In an- :
to these questions, the local populace told them that in the beginning
April 1940, several train loads of Polish priscners of war were unloaded
the train station in QIESDOWA. The prisoners were then
trucks to the woods described above. Reportedly thersafter,

o8
]
E

s long bursts of shots could be heard in the woods which was closely sealed
off, and then nothing mére was ever seen of the thousands of Folish pri-
soners. The Polish Volunteer Corpes thereupon went into the woods

Add

visible and dug up the area. They guickly

corpees in Polish uniforms buried there. Because they must
division, they closed the graves again,

over theam, errected a large wocden oross on the spot.

had also observed that the uood-mnnl‘w-u

place of the SMOLENSK G.P.U. i.e. N K.WDer — 1 A 1|
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;
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was with the Army Group, a registered court pathologist, Professor
the University of BRESLAU whose function if. was to inves-

establish vioclations of the Haag Convention Rules of War, that
tion of the Geneva Convention. He now received the or-
he Army Group to investigate this probable murder, brought out
of the populace,

was opening the mﬁ.mhMﬂMhbmmmd
.grave was about 80 to 100 meters long,
of corpses one on top of
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o bullet holes
exit in the forehead. The in
bullet hole at the point of entry was the calibre of the Russian pistel

"Nagan"., During the identification of the bodies it

there were two Generals, severl Staff Officers and the majority, Captains
and Lieutenants, A few were enlisted men, probably Officers' Aides, in-

E
|
|
E

course of the digging two more mass graves were found. In the one grave
all corpses were bound with cord or wire. A part of

sack or sometimes a uniform jacket bound over their heads, The tokal of
all graves was estimated at about ten to twelve thousand bodies.

mwummmmm.

The forensic investigation determined that the death occurred at least
three years previously. This placed the time of the killings in the

spring of 1940,
The ‘tree growths upon the graves were determined by both German and
Russian forestry experts to be at least three years old.

The documents and letters found on the bodies furnished the following re-
construtted picture of the crime. :

The persone involved were the group of Polish Officers taken priscner by
the Russians in the Eastern Campaign in 1939. Several entries show in

the diaries that they were held in a lager in KOSIOLSK in a former Cloi-
ster. mmmuwthntuymngrnwmm
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however axpressed an urgent desire to return home., The letters
received from Poland were didted at the latest, the end of the
In the diardies containing the most complete data, it

showed that In the end of March 1940 the prisoners were taken from KOSIOLSK

train. They all expressed grest hope that they were being taken home since

trains were passing through SCUCHINITSCHI-ROSLANL which lay to the west.

After a long wait at the "Guterbahnhof" station in SMOLENSK, the trains

proceeded to GNIESDOSA and there the prisoners were unloaded. In a few

diaries, the last entries show that the prisoners were t.-ken to the refer-

and there their valuables, watches, rings, cigarette-iolders,

etc, were taken away. Here the priscners found out for the first time

what was awaiting them.

Already in the beginning of the investigation, the Polish Red Cross was
brought from WARSAW, in order that mcre doctors would be available to assist
in the investigation. The woods, during the course of the investigation, was
sealed off and guarded by a unit of the Polish Volunteer Aid Corps. A t

the suggestion of the Propaganda s orders were issued that there
should be present at the investigation, Er.tt.l.ah, American and Polish P.W.'s
and church dignitary JASINSKY from KRAKAU, journalists and physicians from
neutral countries. All of these persons ordered there, were taken to the
scene of the crime and showed the situation without the slightest propaganda.
They were given the possibility to interview the Russian population and to

skeptical mood, and as soon ac they had seen the deed, quickly agreed that
this was a baleful crime of the Soviets lying before them. I have

had a thorough discussion with the church dignitary JASINSKY, also Professor
de NAVILLE, from Switgzerland, and Professor MARKOFF, Bulgarian. They were
all firmly convinced as a result of the findings ot the doctors that only
the Russians could have begun ihils crime. Even a short review of the cir-
cumstances of the crime indicated that the crige could not have been carried
out by German soldiers or the "SS", By the very proximity of the Headquarters
of the Army Group, about two kilometers, it appears impossible that the
erime could have been carried out without the knowledge of somecne in that
Headquarters. The scene of the crime lays immediately on the large cross
highway between SMOLENSK and the Autobahn where there is continual traffiec
day and night. Unquestionably the "SS" would have chosen a more seculded
place for such a crime. In the time after the fall of SMOLENSK
there were no "SS" troope in this area, since the so-called "Einshtstruppen®
were at this point called back.

In light of this, there is no possibility for any conclusion by an objective
reporter but to state that these crimes were committed by the G.P.U. i.e. RKiD.

I declare, vithout limitations, that the "White Book" issued in the year 1943

by the German Foreign Office was correct and truthful in po:l.nt. The
doocuments reproduced in the "White Book", I have seen
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; ';: File: I-B-1056 3 June 1948

" MEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICER IN CHARCE
“%!  SUBJECT: Katyn Forest liyrders
RE: iR Y-
1. for Investigations : _
This investigation is submitted in compliance with Seoret letter,
Headquarters, 970th CIC Detachment, EUCOM, APO 757, dated 18 March 1948,
Subject: Katyn Forest Murders, File: D-229548,

2. Results of Investigation:

a. The undersigned was given the following information concerning
the Katyn Forest Murders: On 17 September 1939, according to the secret
arrangements between the Russians and the Cermans the Soviet Army crossed
the Eastern border of Poland and by quick marches reached the Bug Line, and

~ surrounded the rest of the Polish Army in the Soviet occupied areas. During
the disarmament of Polish Detachments, the Russians assured them that all
military personnel would be released shortly. In reality only a part of the
efilisted men were released; most of the non-commissioned officers and almost
all of the Commissioned officers were interned in PW Camps. The officers
were confined in three camps, Starobielsk, Kozielski and Ostaszkow. At the
end of 1939 the population of those camps was about 8,500 officers of whom
14 were generals, 300 Colonels and Lt. Colonels, 500 majors, 2,500 Captains,
5,000 1st and 2nd Lieutenants, as well as about 7,000 non-commissioned
officers and privates. Prisoners in those camps were 2llowed to correspond
with their families in Poland, and all took advantage of this to let their
families know they were alive. The last of these letters to be received
from the prisoners in these camps were da April 1940, and no further news
has been heard of them to the present date, Before April 1940, about 400 -
500 persons were taken from these camps, some for reasons of illness and
others to be tried in Soviet Courts and sent to prison. A small part of
these were saved, and in %’m members of the newly formed Polish
Army of in Russia. They presented General ANDERS lists of
the names of tho of Polish officers and non-commigsioned officers who
were still imprisoned in Soviet Camps. Endeavoring té find and release these
‘persons Ceneral ANDERS writes; "In 1941, after the outbreak of the Cerman-
Soviet War, I was released from & Soviet prison and named Commander of the
Polish Armed Forced in the USSR (Polskich Sil Zbrojnych w ZSSR). From the

with Soviet Representatives to the last days of my stay in

the USSR the finding of many thousands of prisoners, who disappeared at-the
i
';y" I Page. /.. of . 2= Pages
S % A R Copy £ n[_tr. Copies
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Hgs, Sub~Region BADEN, MOIC dtd 3 June 1948, File I-B-1056, Subject:
katyn Forest lurders

= 15 hands of the Russians, was the continual object of my troubles and greatest
e efforts, however futile, the reason for my carefulness as a Pole and -
™ Commander."

- b. In April 1943, the Cermens announced that they had found in
s the Katyn Forest, near Smolensk, mass graves with Polish soldiers who were
. murdered by a pistol bullet in the back of the head, The Cermans blamed
= the Russians and in turn, Radio MOSCOW blamed the Cermans. Investigation
e} by the International Doctors' Commission revealed without doubt that the

¢ e murdered people were Polish prisoners from the P¥ Camps in bielski,
o Kozielski and Ostaszkow. JIn the opinion of this Commission, s was

il e committed during the time when Katyn was in the hands of the Soviets. The
, = Russians were asked by General ANDERS and fnu %(HEA, Polish Ambassador for
- the Polish Government in TONDON, about the uts of the 15,000 Polish
=L ‘prisoners, but gave only evasive answers. Attempts of the Polish Red Cross
(PCK) and of the International Red Cross (MCK) to locate the missing prisoners
also failed. As a result of this, diplomatic roht!.ona were broken off be-
tween the Polish LONDON Government and Russia.

¢e In October 19!.0, before the outbreak of the German-Russian far,
. a few Polish Regular Army Officers were called to MOSCON from Soviet P/ Camps.
| Amgthoumﬂ%h&r“d“mmcomnderof
' the lst Polish Division 2z Eosciuszko) which fought with the Russians.
A proposition was placed before these officers to form a Polish Army under
the command of the Russians. Colonel BERTING, at a conference with “““’.."I.‘L
and MERKULOW (Minister of NKVD and his executive), asked that all
able to join this Army regardless of political beliefs. EERYA agreed t.o
this, "Good" stated EERLING, "we have excellent Army cadre in the FW Camps
of Starobielska and ekkan, umwmmm. not these,
We have made a grave Inh them",

)

3. Notes ' e -

a. Source of this muuu.mpmmu
strongly anti-Russian.
P L _L-..

b, Evaluations B-6 - B e T e

i som.unmum-mmtwﬁm Y
April 1948, the title of which was mm-hmwu‘m,
published by Gryf Publicstions, Ltd, IONDGN, 59-61 Hatton Carden. .

LERTEID ---'wgm"‘-*—-fh

F v B -'uiiiiﬁ Ww.
Contents_and Evaluations Approve

l  Cet ¥ .
-/ C: GUY 1EE ' PR :

Special Agent, CIC ‘ ‘.-‘:"’-s{ .
i Operations Officer

Heidelberg &u50/rarD m P 275t 2 ages
i Al ransia
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e T T s AGENT REPORT U™ sma/pos
E B MECT R T OF SO L) Iy
EATYN FOREST MURDERS M Jwme 1948 o
Re: BIELA, Michal oy A CONTROL SYMBOL OR FILE HO.
‘ 5 A—

_—
‘ “ e 1. Investigation conducted to gather information, nfonau the mur-
~owder of several thousand Polish Army Officers during the eerly part of the
- .wWar, Propaganda stories released by the Germans accused the Russians of
i . these atrocities, while the Russisns stated that the Gm- performed the
{ - ...n-:mro.
i J"-
%1 _ 2, Investigation consisted of an interview with BIELA and a check of

B at 4023 Labor Service Company, MUNICH (m/ras) Amo Depot, AFO 407-A,
_-,..._.- “

,..;:. e S oA lening Ao p.r.omrnuuy . nm.lu"-

rs | a3 . FULL m.rmm-_.n._._ &

'WHEN, WHERE BORN: 29 Nov urr, KOWALE, Poland ' !
RESTDENCES: PAST & PRESENT;

- KOWALE, Poland from birth - 1920
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AGEXT REFORT: SUBJ: Ketyn Foreat Murders, Re: BIELA, Michal, 24 June 1948,
: File No. IV 759 D-229548 .

me=d  between KFARKOV and HORKI on 12 Nov 1943. On 12 Dec 1944 taken prisoner by
Germans, THORN, Poland. Went to prison-camp at ALTENGRABOW, Poland, moved from

~—

7  here to one camp after another. Was in cemp at DESSAU, Ge

: . when 1ibe

“ by Americans on 8 May 1945. 4 i rated

| S S8OURCE: Interview with SUBJECT
mEr Files 1897 Lab., Sup. Co. at HOHENBRUNN F-3

, '
Riaal S« BIELA was interviewed during the evenings of 9 and 10 June 1948, in
== the administration building of the MUNICH Ammo Depot at HOHENBRUNN. On 26 Sep
1939, BIELA was taken prisoner by the Russians and held for two months at an
airbase being used as & prison camp at BARANOWICZE, Poland. From hers he was
trensported to & camp in the KATYN FOREST of POLAND. While at BARANOWICZE,
* the Enlisted men were separated from the Officers. soldiers did not have
identity papers so the Russians determined who was an officer by looking at the
hands of the mem. If hands were calloused the man was an EM, if not he was an
officer, Many transports of prisoners left BARANOWICZE before BIELA did. The
one that carried him to KATYN had approximately eighty cars each loaded with
fifty men. At KATYN, the officers and non-coms were in one part of the camp
and the PFC's and privetes in another. Because of the large number of privates
in his transport, one of the first things they had to do at KATYN was build an
addition to the camp. His transport was the last to reach KEATYN. In the camp
there were about 12,000 officers and non-coms and about 2,500 privates and FFC's.
The highest ranking officers, from Captain to General were quartered in = large
three-story,stone, building near the mein gate. Junior grade officers were in
& two-story building built of log and plaster or stucco covered, located next
to the three-story building. Other junior officers and non-coms werein the
other one-story, log barracks, of which there were eight of varying sizes in the
officer's section of the camp.

. a, Routine of the camp was as follows: Prisoners were awakened at
s 0800; breakfast at 0700; roll call formation at 0730; doctors make check at 0800,
' after which men go to work; lunch is from 1200 to 1230; work from 1230 to 1700;
.. supper is 1700; Men clean up after evening meal; 1900 all men are locked in

“#“ parracks and a1l windows are shuttered and locked from the outsides To go to
< latrine during night, prisoner must knook on door and allowed to go by the guard.

T v b. Health of prisonmers was not bad. Among the 2,500 privates,each
. ..5 morning about fifty were on sick call and from 3 to 4 of these were hospitalized.

- BIELA could not give figures for officers.

: ‘6. Food consisted of 200 grams of bread per day, Tea or coffee in

- - the morning. A soupy stew of potatoes, vegetables and a small portion of horse-
* meat in the stew was served at the noon and evening meals.
[ ~

2 d. Clothing consisted of uniforms worn when taken prisoner and whatever
castoff clothing such as old bits of uniforms and worn fatigue suits the Russians
supplied, : .

I ) e. Work for the prisoners consisted of camp meintenance, KP; eto.,
| ‘and outting, loading and transporting wood to & railhead in the KATYN FOREST.
All this work was dore by the FPFCs and privates excepting when larger quotas

had to be met. Then officers 5 gd gonscoms were used as wells This was quite

- P e e
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g+ Guard duty was ww.mammw There was

& guardhouse at each of the two doubls gates. In. mwr- some-

thing like fifty men. Four guards end checkers were at each gate. A machine

gun tower was at each corner cf the enclosure with two mlﬂm Four '
©. - pstrols were on the outside of enclosure each covered a quarter of the fence

L “‘;ﬁ.-;‘-_ line. Guards were stationed at different points in the camp and at night a

L'a,*_ .. patrol was maintained inside the enclosurs. Flood lights were at each gate

4. .4  8od machine gun post and at the centerline of enclosure there were two search-

\ light towers one on each side. Guards on night patrol had large flashlights.

' , - and rifles, On entering and leaving oamp, prisoners go through first part of
et double gate and is checked off by one of guards by name and number, then second
:} ~ part of gate is opened to allow him to pass through. Only one part of gate is
- open at one time except when vehicles must pass thwdl. For wrk nbih of

§ ot ~enclosure there was ome guard to five mon. &

ri.;;.-,_;-_'?__- he Mawnlnﬂmm‘-;nuhhhuhr ﬁ-ht-u simi-
.~ lar to American blouse in length, hldtou'poehhlﬂm.r beit, Shirt was
~ also greenish in color. Both shirt and blouse had high tight collar. No tie
wrap around legg of same color as umiform. Nom-
Mﬂihjﬂu wae similar to the Amsricen

h-h-tnqdm dutmhnhr. km&tmmphg-rhtd -
Officers while

Frivates wore
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AGENT REPORT: S8SUBJ: Keatyn Forest Murders, Re: BIELA, Miochal, 24 June 1948, .
File No. IV 769 D-22354¢

= The two fences were about 1 meter apart and three coils of barbed wire placed
™Y ome on top of the other filled the space between the two fences. Hsavy oaken
{ "%  posts were about fifteen feet apart. On top of the inside fence was a barbed
[==+ wire addition which angled inside at about forty-five degrees. There was also
"= one on the ouside fence which was outside to an angle of forty-five degrees.
" At the base of the outside fence was raised barbed wire entanglement about
eighteen inches off the ground and about four feet wide which a person going
over the fence would have to drop into., There was a double gate built of wood
and stone for eachmotion of the camp., There was approximately two meters of
, space inside the gates. A guardhouse was at each of the gates.

: &, BIELA was unable to identify any of the units which guarded the
camp or were near by, The highest rank he sawvas & Russian major and captain
who were at KATYN on an inspection of the camp. Le did not know the name of/or
rank of the cemp commander. The only identifying marks he ever saw were the
numbers 2 and 3 which he saw on the svulders of the guards. It was impossible
to get the names of any of the guards.

b. Railhead for the camp was located in the forest of KATYN about eight
kilometers away, This was used to bring in supplies and haul away lumber cut
by prisoners. .

¢s BIELA could give the name of only one person he ever knew at the
- camp but does not know what happened to him., This officer was Fnu TAWSZYCKI,
1 & Major in the Polish Army whose regiment was stationed at WILMO, Poland. The
Major told BIELA all officers were picked up in WILNO and brought to KEATYN after
all Polish soldiers there were forced to register. g

6. BIELA arrived at Camp KATYN in the latter part of Nomember 1939, While
here he worked as most o the prisoners did in the forest. ' This work continued
until 29 Mar 41, when he and a majority of the prisoners were put to work digging

_ trenches which they were led to believe were bomb shelters. These excavations
' were about 1 meter deep over 100 meters long and about five meters wide. This
27 digging began about three kilometers from camp and extended to a point about
' five kilometers away. About one third of the diggings were covered with logs
“' and dirt and camouflaged with bushes and small trees. Some of the walls of
=4 the excavations were lined with logs. The excavations were believed by BIELA
'  to be Worth or Northeast of Camp KATYN. Officers as -ell as enlisted mem were
... forced to dig. At the same time, work wemt on s usual in the forest. Some
%5l days BIBLA would dig,on others he would chop wood. On the of April 1941,
% at sbout 0400 hours, BIELA was awakened by the sound of trucks moving about the
~ officers seotion of the ecamp, Others who had awakened said this activity had
" - been going on since 0300 hours. Shortly after this, shooting could be heard in
* the forests from the direction of the excavations. There were the
machine guns, machine pistols and single shats being fired. This went on
hours, then all was quiet. The men were talking nervously
going on until 0600 hours when a guard opened the door amd to
and reassured them that nothing was woong. The daily routine
except no one went to work at the excavations, but went

1N
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the forest and cut wood., However, from this day on, the guard strength was
doubled. On the night of the l4th the aoctivity in the officers seotion began
&t midnipght and continued until about 0500 of 15 April 1941. Shooting could
be heard coming from the direction of the excavations from shortly after mid-
night until 0600, 7The routine of the workday went on &s ususl but the prisoners
were very nervous and there seemed to be considerable confusion in the officers
seotion of the camp. On the night of the 15th, the activity began 2200 hours
and continued until 0500 of the 16th of April 1941. On the 16th it could be
easily seen that the officers were far fewer in number athan on the 13th.
BIELA asked a guard where all the officers were and was told they had been
transported to RUSSIA. On the 16 April 1941, the activity in the officers sec-
tion began at 1600 hours. Thers was a gread deal of confusion and rushing back
and forth of the trucks. Shooting could be heard from the forest durin: most of
the night, In the mesntime the EMs had beer going to work a3 ususi. BTELA
learned from & corporal who came over the fence and went back over when gusrds
approached, that all would be killed and meny officers had committed suidide
with thers pooket imives and by hanging themselves. Om 17 April 1541, when

the activity began sgain, many officers and non-coms refused to leave their

barracks and were fired upon and killed there. BIELA did not see this but was

told about it when he returned to cemp. Menof the EM section had to go over
snd load the dead on trucks. The next day, 18 April 1941, the EM worked in
the woods until late in the evening. At 1800 hours, a Russiean officer came out
and lined them up in three ranks. BIELA being in last rank did not fall into
group which were taken away on nine trucks. 8ix trucks went in dne direction

. and three in anmother., Iater slooting could be hegrd from direction of the camp

and different parts of the forest. G5IBLA and group left behind got back to camp
and barrecks at about 2100 hours cf the 18th., 3ZIEL: was so exhaurted he slept
‘through the entire nigrt and could not say what went on. At roll -call next
morning, he noticed that there was virtually noony lef't in the Officers section
and two-thirds of e EM in his sectic vere gone. Afmuster one of the guards
oalled for fifty volunteerc tu work in coal mines. BIELA was one of the first.
%o rush up to tne guard and be put on the list. The {ifty men packed their
belongzings, were lcaded on trucks and brouzht tc the rail stetion in the forest.
. They were given food, loaded in freignt cars and iraveled -for d.ys until they -
reached the URALS. PBIELA workad in coal mines hero and in SIEERIA from May 1941
umtil May 1947,

_ 6. On 16 Mey 1942, as @ résult of a pect between Poland's General SIKORSKY

~ and Marshall STALIN, BIELA was able to join & Polish Army being formed in Russia.

B in the divisiom KOSCINSZXO commended ty & Col.’ BERLING, Fnu. This unit
went into sction om 12 Nov 1943 beiween KHORKOV and HORKI. On 12 Dec 1944,
- BIELA was o sptured by the Germens at THORMY, Poland.: He went from ome prison

camp to mﬁu until liberated by Americans at a oamp near DESSAU on 8 May 1945.

7 th{,:h‘ released, PiELA did not wish to go +o Russimn ccoupied Poland.

In February » BIELA was in Belgium where he worked on a farm for nine months.

In November 1946, he went to DARMSTADI. Here he joined & Polish Guard Compeny and

was stationed at MANNHEIM, KORBACH, ALLENDORF and now in FOHENBRUNN (M49/Y94).

iy ‘-"E In" “:
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.-.;;;:,_.H
..:.a;f:
SF 8. Agent's Notds:
e ]
o5 8. BIELA was very much afraid to talk about his experiences for fear
w#t"  of reprisals sgainst family in Russia and for fear of the possibility of some=-
. day being returned to Foland.

b. BIELA very likely knows other persons who were at KATYN but denies
the names of anyone else there. BIELA is & simple appearing person,
o typiceal of the Polisk peasant type, and in the opinion of this agent, not -
equipped with the imagination necessary to devise such a story with so great
detail, ! '

c. No comment.

Iy

d. Ewvaluation of this agent report it F-3., BSource of information
was gathered through an interview with Michal BIELA, and from files of
1897 Labor Supply Company at HOHENBRUNN (M49/Y94). :

AFPROVED:

. ERS
8/A cic
Case Officer

SECRET e
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KBy Mlias leOuwlcs, lan V=100
valea, / jrage -

-

le Investigation conducted o gather iuformmtiocn relerence the
Surder of several Shouseand Polish Arwmy Officers during the early part
Ol She ware [Topagends sbories released Ly She uersans accused the
Russians of snese strocities while the Kussians stated that the Germans
poriormed the murderse

7:98

|
W
L

e Ihe ouwrrent investigation consisted of & perscual iaterview with

MIKASLIOWICE snd 1/8gt George MANCS, AVN Reporter. A records chook was
made at the File Seotion, Headquarters, Regian iV,. 7970 CIC Group.

&+ A records check at the File Seotion, Regiom IV, 78670 CIC
Headquarters, revealed that MIXASINOWICZ was & Yugoslav war Correspoandent
durioag world war 11 and was now an assistant Associated Press Correspon=
dent, working with AP, MUNICH (M49/Y05)e MIXASINOWICZ was said to have
at the soene of the Katyn Forest Murders in 1942.

B g T T gy et
MIKAS ; woll; he was very intel-
and very good news reporter. MAICE stated that UIKASINOWICL wes
residing in RIBDEN near FUESSEN and that he could be coutacted there.

4. Jdlan ﬁ“!;mczl mahvl Subject of the ocase, assistant AP
gorter MNICH, was 5 that he had lived in RIEDEN near
) '.ﬁ 368l for the last two years and sowetines worked for the AP, MUNICH.
iolis mostly ooccupied by & Look he is at present writing om tiie World situa=-
! : . MIKASDIOWICZ stated the two main objeotives of writing this book are
(0 -'i.to about his experiences before and during World War II and what he
~ .‘“ ks of the world situation now, and also to get money Lecause he lost all
ai§ perscnsal possessions when he left his home in YUGOSLAVIA during the war.
TKASIHOWICZ stated that he was in BERLIN in 1942 when he first heard about
Eatyn Forest Murder of 10,000 Polish Officerss At the time he was work-

kb o

)

W 4L

]

!{:r

Lfor the SI0CKIOLMY Tidiogen Nowspaper together with vhe chiet reporter of

o«

L

)

l§ paper, who was Christer AJEDERIUNT. aliASINOWICZ and AJEDERIUNT, to-
E - gofher with sbout 20 other news reporters, immedintely obtained passes from
R)’- M Gorsman Aduinistration to see the socene of the murders. ‘As soon as the
"\ nof of murders became publio, GORBUELS, German Propageandsa Minister, imue-
h -y LDaisy started a propaganda campaign on the topivs The reporters traveled
BERLIN to SMOLENSK, Eussia, and thenoe to KAIYN, which is & suall town
6 Kilometers from SMOLENSK. The reporters were accompanied by seversl

- .
,?ﬂ German Arsy Officers aud the German (fiioials, who had been placed in
= : @ of the oity of SMOLENSK, when the Germans ocaptured it a few days pr
B dbuslys The front was at this time 80 kilowsters Best into Russia.,
£ M PR R 2
& TYRED MASE D CRGAWLLTION OF SEM. ASEHT
EVIN M. BAUMARN )
ViV UAL ui'our AOLLOn LV

WD" 341 CECRE T
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AT ARFOLT - Cbd 34 June 1u46, sSuby: Emtyn rorest lurders, Kss

L T TR
— - - - - ——— e -

B

o BAAASLLUNICE di€ 00t inow the oxact date that Lo and e otaer reporter
== shw She preaves, Out he Delieved it was 19:Z; thut the swmell [(rom the graves
i s 2oticed Lefore they coculd see thew. ihe graves werv loosted ou & suall
S Aill oo the outakirts of tue town of KATYW. It is & wooded area aud the
z reporters aid not go all the wy Lo the graves because the swell was too
_ o Jhey got their icveas ol the scope of the murders from three thing;s;
I — S Lnilorms of wne murcered ofiicers; Le lhe passes, correspoundence aad wuls=-
|

i

= Séllanecus papers Saken from uhe uniforms; oe Uy talking to the kussian

| - farsers who lived in the vioiuity of KATIN. There were also sowe POLLSU

=< T poople and & POLISH priest present when the reporters saw the graves of the
murdered FOLISH Officers. Froa the KUSSIALS (ferwers) present, MIKASINUWICZ
w3 told that when the Russian Aryy over-ran poland and took all the polish
Arsy persconel priscners, that polish Balisted Len were treated very good
by she Russisns, but the jpolish Ofricers were all thrown into concentration

| CAups and in all ways treated very bedly. The Russian farmers also told

| ICZ that on the day of the murderas the kussiean Arwy Officers brought

| Folish Officers to KAIYN. Ihe farmers kuew thet the Folish officers would

| be shot and pregsumed it was becsuse the Uerwan aruyy was advancing so repidly

that the Aussian Army did not have uise to take the lolish officers veck iato
the Interior. They were putting them to death so that the Polish of'iicers
| would not fall into German hands and then fight against the Kussians. fThe

|

| Light vicicusly against the kussians. Another theory advanced by the Russien

| farwers ws that the Geruans had paid Ruseians to take the Polish otiicers out

| aad liquicate them. However, the farmers were lairly certain that the kLus-

': sians had done it so the Polish officers would not fall into Geruan handse

| MIKASTDNUWICZ stated that he oould not give & good opinion on the truth of

| statenents of the kussian farmers beoause they could have been intimidated

| by the Germen Arny officers or the German officials in charge ol the town of

I SMULEIGE and EATYHe. MIKASDICWICZ stated that from the uniforms, they estimated
that there were 12,000 Polish oifficers put to death at KATYN, The uniforms

of the Foles were there, but the reporters ocould find only ome (1) shoe amonyg
all the clothinge 1he evening of tho same day when news of the murders wes
publighed and the reporters saw the graves, the kussian newaspeper TASS put out
the Germans did ite All the reporters wrote reports of the
they or the German news reporters could write that the Lus=
committed the o MIKASINOWICZ stated in his articles, as moat of
s did, in fact, that this wes an atrooious orime against humeanity,
International [aw end against meukind in generele MIKASINOWICZ

t might have Leen easier for him to asocertain for sure whether the
the Germans had perpetrated this orime if the Germen Army offi-
German Officials had not been present the day he saw the graves,

lﬂ
i
4
g

1

it

Ha
£

| ;
]| m‘ . _ ,"3377
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dgﬁuqo an opinion whether the huhu Mﬂnm
s OF htor. according to LIKASINCWICZe

. a. MIKASINOWICZ steted that a Russian General, m KILENXOV
t&qm SHILEKKOFF), NKVD, told him in 1945 that the Kussians had comdtted
this orime at KATYN. JILENKOV later deserted and became & General in the
German Army. JILENKOV remarked to MIKASINOWICZ that the kussians were afraid
the mmofnm-mummoa-mmmrunwﬁnn-
t:!.m. JILENKQV is now reportedly residing in SWITZERIAND,

be A Eussian Colonel (NKVL) Jurij KAWERIN, -I--a General

JILENKOV's adjutent at tumwmmmhmm
Mﬁodﬂu orime at KATYN.

- > . .“0 -

L.,-:;’ ; 5. E!'I NOTES; . . 1 " ’ - e e
hé_: . & e ronmmumumwm ER—
Ead v () —d mm
e (2) T Buss Colonel, EANELIN ia remered uno—-}

nows nmmmuuuﬁhn
Muumm s ol
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HEADQUARTERS
SUB REGIOK BADEN
TOTOTH OIC GROUP REGION I
SUROPBAN COMMAND JPF/ola

,
- -
L -

T APO 154 |
Pile No: 1I-B-2086 ', | . . | CTRYE A ! 2 July 1948
ey {4l

4 SUBJECT: Katyn Forest Murders : |
Re ¢t Miscellansous ¢ . . : |

T0 3 Commanding Officer, Headquarters, CIC Region I, 7970th CIC
Group, Buropean Command, APO 154, US Army

1. As the reports from which these translations were made had
neither headings nor signatures, and were obviously not originals, photo-
stats were not made., However, the reports are availsble and photostats
oan be made if it is desired, /

2 Attention is invited to the similarity of the information ocon-
$ained in paragraph 2-a-(1) of this MOIC to the informatiom contained im
paragraph 2-a of MOIC, Sub-Region BADEN, Bubject and File as above,
dated 3 June 1948, The sources of the two MOICs are not the same,

FOR THE COMMANDING OFFICER:

-No.23" ? &%F |
Log NO-£=—, _ Speotaf Agent, CIC

1 Inol: MOIC, 8/R BADEN, dtd ,
bR ~ 1 Jul 48, File & Subj o/s
: (6 Copies)

}. . ,I : Heidelberg 6490/FCRD ' _ la' N& m

/ : _ -
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Pile Nos “TeB ﬂ"gﬂ : 1 July 1948

1. Reason for Investigation

as The fonwlng accounts are translations from reports of
Polish Army Investigation Comittees in the investigation of the dis-
sppearance of approximately 10,000 Polish officers from the Russian FW
oamps mmn. KOSIELSK and OSTACHEOV.

b. Mm is -dn to Mtber, Headquarters, 7970th CIC

- Group, dated 18 March 1948, Subject: Katyn Forest Murders, Files: D-229548,

2 -uw investigatorss

2., l.unltl ot Invuti.gﬂn
‘®¢ The following is a loose translation of reports of Polish

and eyewitmess uom sbout the Polish prisoners

T w
e hmm mﬂﬂm

: (1) The Polish Pis interned from October 1939 umbil
mmmmmmm. nusbering spproximately 15,000 men,

. sbout ‘8,700 of them officers, -These people have not returned and we do
.. mob know their whereabouts, Mmmﬁmm.m-mm
Y __;_Muw hﬂatoqm“m

() oupmm
) " The mumi.ndhuupdnr the time
_ma’?rmmo. wmﬁm

‘was 3920, In this nunber were several dozen civ-
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WIS, Sub-Reglon Baden, OI0 Region I, File: 1-B=1088, Subject: Katym
Porest Murders, dated 1 July 1948
E). amp KOSIELSK:

> On 3§ April 1540 the number of interned were
‘Were officers of all ranks,

! ’ Y =
O e ﬁ it

. (o) Comp OSTACHKOV:
X - On 6 April 1040 the mumber of -interned were
8570, of whioch 380 were offiocers.

\ : : (2) Bvacuation of the campsy On 6 April 1940 the first

i group of 195 officers left ocamp STAROBIELSK, The Russian oamp commander,

- Col, BERESCHEOV, and the camp comissar, KIBSHINE, assured the prisoners

: that they werelgoing to a ocolleoting point and from there back to Poland,

During the svacuation a special list of sixty three (63) names was pube

S lished; the persons on this list left about 25 April 1940, Another growp

was sent to PAVLISHTEV-BOR near SMOLENSK where they again met the special

group. Both groups together numbered seventy mine (79), plus eight (8)

offioers from other camm ., In PAVLISHTEV-BOR they also guoountered two

undred (200) officers KOSIELSK and one hundred twemby (120) offi-
from OSTACHEOV, After & month's stay in PAVLISHTEV-BOR they were

1 near VOLOGOLA, where they remained until the

:md'ﬂn amesty for all Polish PWs. Into this camp came ano-
1860 officers and men from oamps in Lithusnia, Bstonia and latvia,

oxi om June 1940 until Sept ember 1941, After the STALIN-
and the subsequent establishment of sPolish army, most ommp -

i‘-!
5

1y six months have passed since 12 August 1841,

the day the mamesty for the Polish Fifs was prooclaimed, but despite the

 amnesty and the formal promises givem by STALIN to General SIKOR&I,neme

s from STAROBIELSK, KOSIELSK and OSTACHEOV have so far :
‘Bxoept for the four lmmdred (400) mem in GRIASOVIETZ, none

. have been heard of sinoe, :

% (2) After the interrogation of thousands of former Mis,
- a— we abill do not kmow the vheresbouts of these officers, nor do we have
Jobe - idea what ocould have happened to them, On the other hand, we know
T exactly how thorough the NEVD worked, how ocarefully every prisoner was
~ registered and photographed, and the files securely locked inte irem
. lookers, For that reason we oan not understand how 15,000 prisorrs,
T efficers and men oould wanish, We therefore request that this organisa-
Ria " 55 $ion be notified of the whereabouts of these people.
TR 6. The report oonoluded with an exact mccount of allthe

~ officers missing and an added request for release of these people so they
" ~ oould serve in the new Polish Army. ¢

i

& ol T TRPE Y. f‘;ﬁf'h%'OI}ﬁ’m,"'

¥ E'{

A :

! %é
_m-!!é_—_la\ | <8
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MOIC, Sub-Regien luni a ..n':r I, Mlea I=Ba1086,

i
?
!

de  “Report of the mnluyh the London Government,
the missing Polish officers.”

(1) statement made by Professor

i |

4
= = |

The profe.:ur, who was released from oamp in July
nn.mmmr-um He was interned as an officer in the STAROB=-
IELSK W camp, and in April 1540 was moved with a group of three hundred
(300) officers to a rail station near SIDLENSK, He was separated from
his group and into a house, from the window of whioch he noticed how
trucks came alongside the train and the officer mounted them. The trucks
on in the direction of the SMOLENSK Forest. .

(2) Statement made by Mr, : : [4

. The above mentioned man who was arrested om his farm
after the occupation of Poland by the Russians, was taken to camp KAR~-
GAPOL, In this oamp he met one IWANOV, a former Russian soldier, During
oonversations with IWANOV, he found out that IWAMOY participated in the
‘shooting of several thousand Polieh officers in the SMOLENSK Forest, The
shooting wae done from tanks which surrounded ths prisoners. IWANOV did

e, Conversations between STALIN, IIDIM'O?. General. llm.
General ANDERS and Ambassador KOT: ~

(1) Cémversation on 4 December 1941:

Gen, SIKORSKI s Mr. President, I note that your directives pertaining
to the amesty and release of Polish prisoners have
not been fully executed, Many of our valusble people
have not returned, to this date.

STALIN : That is impossible because the amesty pertains to
. . , ‘all Poles, and all Poles are free.

 Gen, ANDERS: " That is not so. Ihﬂpeopkinwwmhu.
" enly recently been released and who stated that many
thousands of Poles are still in prison ocamps,

. Gen, SIKORSKI s zhnm;-uﬂutahmmnumomsm

& ’ have been foreibly removed and are stillin various
S ‘ - " Russian oamps snd prisons, This list is by no means
ocomplete; it oontains only names of persons we could

renmeuber, I have also ordered that investigaticns.

be oonduoted in Poland to determine if anyof these
~ have returned, Nome of the= have so far returned to

their h-u, mor are they in Gor-n uptl.ﬂty.

m Page < : ’Z' agvs

S
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“. Sub-Region Baden, dre Region I, File: I«B-10B6, Subject: Katyn
Forest Murders, dated 1 July 1948,

Gen, man;

Gen. ANDERS:

DECLASSIFIED

That is inpossible, they must have rum away,

Where could they go?
Perhaps to Manohuria.

It is impossible that so many could run away, A
great many of these officers I lnow myself; some of
then served on my staff,

I an certain they are frees. They just have not
gotten home yet. .

Russia is large and, confronted with many diffioul-
ties, perhaps some of the camp commanders have not
‘complied with orders yet., Every prisomer who returns
states that many of his comrades ere still left in

oamp,

Don't you know the Russians have no reason to hold
even & lingl.. Pole back?

We receive continuously witnonu' -«M
giving us the exact jail and cell number where !on-h
prisoners are being held.

Perhaps some are being held wh o have committed some
orime such as underground movements, or the estab-
lishment of secret transmitters, I domn't believe you
mtdhngnbmrbth.;owplo;mmtd.ﬂymu
not be interested in th.eu.

Of course not, but I have requested many times to be
given lists of these people. Very often people are
convicted of orimes they never committed. >
Mr, President, it would be of advantege if you would
publish an official statement pertaining to the Poles;
perhaps it would result in improving the present
situation, After all, these people d:l.lnoto-

here as tourists, but have been foreidbly w

and are suffering greatly,

It is impossible that your people are still in our |
Camp3 o

1 insist that it 1s so,
: ? A *

“y,

-4 - _ " Ip‘;’_;
> !
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RIg, Sid-Region Badan, 010 Reglom ! ﬁholmmlhm
Forest Marders, dated 1 July 1983
STALIY » We are to correct this aituation, I will give
" . She sary orders. You should mot forget, though,

ﬁnwmnm.

: | ‘Iﬂ {-wruun on 18 April 1942
¥ “ o4 E _

Gen, ANDERS: There are still a gut many Polish prisomers in
Russian campa. "mzo report to me, who
only recently hnu been So far we have not
regseived any news about the officers from STARO-
BIELSK, KDSIELSK and OSTACHKOV, They must be in your
hands, Where oculd they have wvanished?

STALIN I have already given orders for the release of all
Polish prisorsrs. Why should I hold your people? .
Perhaps they were in the camps taken recently by the
Germans, and have fled? ;

f. "Comsolidation of facts collected by the Polish Military
Administration in lunin, referring to the ocourances irn the Katyn Forest."

: m'toqofxstyn?mﬁ.mrothoﬂemnrmdﬁ.
graves of thousands of Polish officers, is lkmown all over the world,
© What is not known are the facts collected by the Polish Army Administra-
tion, long before the Germans ever found the graves, The conversations
between the highest Russian and Polish suthorities pertaining tothe dis-
appearance of all these officers are not kmown sither, The Folish-Russisn
“disoussions sbout the lost officers started in the fall of 1941 after the
Russian smmesty of all Polish prisoners. The first evidence on the lost
officers reaches back as far as the spring of 1940, Add tional material
‘on the officers comes from the investigating committee of the Folish Army
under Capt. Josef CZAPSKI, who investigated the disappearance of the
officers until summer 1942, mmmmun&wmmm
o thontuh east, :

~{1) s mmdmnmmwrm
(a) After the signing of the Russo-Polish pact

" July 1941 and the subsequent amesty of Polish military snd oi -‘g

¥ soners, approximately 10,000 Polish officers from the FW camps in

| IRISK, EOSTEISK and OSTACEKOV did not report to the Folish suthorities.

LT e
SR (b) That in April 1840, m«mm ' ,:r.
it were taken from the sbove mentioned and transported to the e
o °  of BMOLENSK. Only sbout four hundred ioo]oftbuoﬂ_‘lnum_ R T
j“ " %o Camp GRIAZOVIETZ near VOLOGOLA. o 5 TS "
e _ s -
B o O) hstnotmmhhhdlﬁoch-.qtht -

ever seen or met any of the officers who were transported to SMOLENSE,
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W10, Sub-Reglon Baden, CIC Reglon I, Files I-a-mc. Sub jeots Katyn
Forest , dated 1 July 1048

| of 1920, All the above points to the conclusion that the officers were
teken to SMOLENSK and about eight (8) months before the war started were

] murdered, :
<=7, (2) The informstion collected was not published at an
o earlier date for the following reasons:
v ._: (») Beomuse Poland upheld diplomatic relations with
ot Russia and intended to preserve the unity of the Allies by all means.

: (b) The snswers from highest Russian suthorities
~ were loupothihopo still existed that the otﬁnu'lm alive and
would be relessed at a later date, ¢

3. Agent's Comments and Recommendstions

i ae The information contained in the report above is composed
“of parts of the originmal report submitted., The translstion is free, btut
-nm made to maintain the gist of the reports. None of the
reports had a hesding or signature and for that reason had to be givem a
F=6 ﬂduﬂ.ﬂ. levertheless, they sound rather suthoritative, ami the
person who wrote them must have known his business.

be BEvaluations F-6, i ~
o Source; Informant being oarded.

‘o

.

A%

A .,"'_% e P

& i

!

WINTERS
L Special Agent OIC

p‘l‘--—-Z.o! 7 Pages

| PSS CSBERET - Cerliai.co
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TUELE OF BECRENT L DAYE SUBMITTED

: Katyn Forest Murders | ' 28 July 1948

A CONTROL SYMBOL OR FILE MO,

Cross Ref: Murder of Polish Officers

III-H=1718
It--m 5 '
1. The following information concerning the Katyn Forest
Murders was obtained from ‘and from casual conversations

with Polish ex-officers.

2. Between March and May 1943, several German officers from the
German Army Headquarters (Oberkommando der Wehrmacht) approached the
Polish FW¥s in the NEU BRANDENBURG (N54/U66), GROSS-BORN (P54/R88)
and WOLLDENBERG (053/R31) PW Cemps with a proposition that if the
Poles, who were all officers, would form a delegation, they would be
allowad to go to the secene 01' the Katyn Forest Murders and investigate
for themselves in order to definitely determine the responsibility
Tfor the massacre. The Poles accepted this offer and nominated a
delegation which consisted of the following officers:

a. Lt Col Fnu MOSOR, and an assistant, name unknown, were
selected from the PW Camp at NEU BRANDENBURG.

b. Capt Fnu KLEBAN and Lt Fnu GOSTEOWSKI from PW Camp at
GROSS~-BORN . a

¢c. Major NOWOSIELSKI and & Lisutenant, name unknown, were

) soleotod from the PW Camp at WOLLDENEERG. The Lieutemnt was formerly

a Difftriot Attorney in civiliem 1life.

3. TUpon the arrival of this delegation in BERLIN (N53/275),
Lt Col MOSOR emphasized to the other members that, from that time
forward, he would-be the only one to deal with the Germans so far as
meking agreements was concerned. All other mewbers of the delegation
agreed to this.

4. During the time immediately after the delegation's arrival
in BERLIN, the German Army representatives held several meetings with
the Polish PWs. During these meetings the Germans attempted to
replace MOSOR as chief of the delegation because they thought another
man might be more amenable to their suggestions for publicizing the
investigation. However, the Germans had little success wWith their
idea and in the end an agreamant was reached that the following ocon-
ditions would be observed: :

a. The travels would be kept ueorot.

b. The Polish delegation would not have to sign or maeke any .
verbal statements which would be publioiip in the newspapers or used

over the radio. e .,H. .‘ Pigo / ot ¥ Pages
& )4l Y ileopy / of & coples

ummnmwmﬁ‘

LEON BAINWOL, JOHN G. LAPHAM JR.,

7970th CIC E(KIP. S/R HERSFELD Reg

WD%T 341 ~7
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0. Ko pictures of the delegation would be taken before,
l.th_r. or during the investigation.

Bource states that the Germans lived up to their promises regarding
these conditions.

S. The delegation was transported in two airplanes from BERLIN
to SMOLENSK. The trip tired Major NOWOSIELSKI and he became ill and
was left in WARSAW. Upon the delegations arrival in SMOLENSK, the
-« Poles were billeted in the officers qguarters and from there were
~ % fransported by car to the various spots where the executions allegedly
.J.took place. These localities were all in the nearby Katyn Woods. The
'?35 delegation was shown the mass graves where the Polish PWs supposedly
-~ had been buried. These graves were mostly open ones. GCerman experts
© " in nature studies and associated subjects, and doctors explained such
" s things as the length of time the bodies had been there and how long
«+ = before that death had occured. Evidence was also revealed to attempt
“° ™ to place the approximate time of the murder. This evidence consisted
() of the following:

B h
L1 a. Documents such as food ration cards, appointments for
interviews, ete.

b. Identification tags of the deceased.

c. Letters, with dates on them.

d. Pictures, some with dates on the back of them.

e. The caliber of the ammunition used in the shootings.

f. Strands of rope with which the victims were supposedly
tied.

This evidence was all taken from the victims. None of the letters or
notes revealed dates later than May 1940, The delegation was also
left to investigate on their own and could take any evidence with them
that they desired.

6. Upon the request of Lt Col MOSOR, the delegation was flown
back to BERLIN upon completion of their investigation. Major
NOWOSIELSKI was picked up in WARSAW and taken dack to BERLIN with
them. Upon arrival in BERLIN, the German representatives again
attempted to convince the Polish officers that the proper thing to do
would be to make a statement, at least verbally, of what they had seen

- and done in the vicinity of the Katyn Forest. Finally an agreemert
was reached that the Polish delegation would make a report on the facts
that they had observed only, and leave out all comments. The report
was to be published only for distribution among the Poligppfigniq She
prison camps in Germany. 3 k] | F{\ b

RN

Page o« Of FPagas

~ed [ b

g A ekl TP Pb
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7. Source reported that the Polish delesgation did not want to
~_make pudblic their findiings as they thought it would  cause embarrass-
‘ffaznt to the London Folish Government, if it wes proven thut Foles
“_.Were cooperating with the Germans against the USSR at a time when the
«=USSR, in name at least, was an ally of the Poles. However, the
Eia:____dolngation did desire that all Poles kmow the truth about the murders
 and the murderers. Therefore, all Polish FWs were informed about the

results of the Katyn investigation, not through German channels, but

.verbally or by the clandestine communicaticns such as cxisted between
rﬁg}l PW camps in Germany.

- Sl | .
p— 8. BSource reported that when he asked Lt Col MOSOR as to the
L ﬁgrpetrator of the massacre, he received the reply, "The Bolsheviks",
.. He received the same answer from other members of the delegation with
¢« Whom he conversed. The general opinion among the PiWs was that the
ﬂujvieta murdered the Poles, leaving slive only a small minority group

posed of radical leftists.
- .

- 9s Source stated further that upon the arrival of the Soviet
forces in 1945, Lt Col MOSOR was "liberated" and returned to Poland.
He was promoted to Colonel shortly thereafter and in 1946 was promoted
to Brigadier General. A short time after MOSOR received his Gemeral-
ship he made an official statement pertaining to his part in the
‘investigation of the Katyn massacre. He absolved the Soviets of all
E:sponsibility in the murders and laid the blame squarely on the

rmans.

10. In 1943, the Germans also organized other groups to inves-
tigate the Katyn massacre. These groups consisted of the following:

a. YVoluntary FPolish workers, working in Cermany.

b. Poles who were residents of pre-war Polish territory
and who, after the German occupation were proclaimed to be German
citizens.

These Poles were taken to the seene of the massacre =nd were allowed
to view all evidence pertaining to the shootings. These groups were
not forced to make any written or oral statements. Apparently, the
Germans felt that these people would take away with them the im-
pression that the Scvicts were responsible for the massacre and would
communicate that impression to other Poles by word of mouth, thereby

accomplishing more than any written statements, since these statements
. later could be described as having been written under duress.

_ 11. The description of one of these journeys was revealed by
~ source as follows:

Serxi . 3

P "At 0800 hours, 20 March 1943, the Gestapo picked up five
‘" Poles from the streets of POZNAN, Poland and transported them to the
' POZNAN airport. There the five men were placed aboard g German

b

i ' o
Page & of % Pages
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s military plane which transported them to SMOLENSK. The party of five
<a was then taken to the "Soldatenheim" (Soldier's Home) where they were
< 5,fed and provided with quarters. Before the party left the airport
- _:'{-.they noticed eight persons wearing American Army uniforms, who were
| -—wwalting for transportation, destination unknown. The following morning
i’h{}eman officer appeared and briefed the party on the Katyn massacre.
 party was then taken to the locality where the murders were
_eomnitted and proof was offered to them as to the actwal participants
-",'__%n the massacre., They were then taken to a nearby village where a
_.-28bor unit (Todt) was gquartered. There the party met several Polish

., the SMOLENSK area. The Poles employed by Todt told the party that
- Lkbey were informed by the Soviet populetion residing in the Katyn
~~area that in April 1940 the population had observed the arrival, on
trucks, of large shipments of Polish military personnel, mostly
3 icers. The Polish officers were then taken into the Katyn Forest.
= ts were heard a short time later and the Polish officers were not
seen again. After hearing this, the party was taken to the scene of
& mass grave where, it was explained to them, the trees covering the
graves were three years old. Since this was 194Z, it was obvious that
the graves had been closed since 1940. (This was explained by a
German porfessor, Col Fnu BUTZ). Col BUTZ showed other graves to the
Polish party and told them that the trees that grew there were ten to
fifteen years old. The inhabitants of these graves were Soviets,
proven by their clothing. BUTZ pointed out that the Katyn Forest was
a favorite spot for the Soviet executions and had been since 1928. The
party was then returned to POZNAN by alir where they were released and
informed that they were free to talk to whoever they wished about what
they had experienced and observed.™

12, AGENT'S NOTIES:
a. From all evidence in this report it scems to point to the
Soviets as the perpetrators of this m:s::r:;to}_:h{o]%w: .their policy
of uld.ng a country re for Communis c P by "removing"
- most of the intelligentsia of the coun . lonvl.ng.only the Communistiec
' elements and others not capable of or ing resistance.,

b. This report is evaluated B-3,.

Woade

AFFROVED: 7E—
fro JUES E. MILLER JvA ceC
Special Agent, CIC
Command ing
M . ',"‘:.'""r""‘:ﬂa"ﬁﬂ
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inot & mingle document. leller, nrwe- Py i
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~

Winter Uniforms

2 The men were clothed in g d
heavy winter uniforms as they|: ! . Sy
{might have basn In that area ins 3 R
| April or May but nmot In Auﬁnt. 3
1941, when. mccording to a Rus
alan charge, they were ahot by the
Germans, A Russian claim that
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cold was aumved by metearologi- | -
showed It to have
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Not Germans, Massacred lﬂ.ﬂﬂ_f! Polish Officers - :
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n 4
of a Russian of any Im. ,i“l"'" gy e
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Lawyer's Findings
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